KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
AGENDA OF A MEETING OF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Date of Meeting: October 9, 2019
Time of Meeting: 7:00 p.m.
Place of Meeting: Building E in Kensington Park

59 Arlington Avenue, Kensington, CA 94707

Please Note: Copies of the agenda bills and other written documentation relating to each item of business referred to
on the agenda are on file in the office of the Kensington Fire Protection District Administration Office, 217 Arlington
Avenue, Kensington, and are available for public inspection. A copy of the Board of Directors packet can be viewed
on the internet at www.kensingtonfire.org/meetings.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,
please contact the Manager, 510/527-8395. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the Kensington Fire
Protection District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting (28 CFR 35.102-35.104

ADA Title 1).

6:00 p.m. CALL TO ORDER
Directors: Dom Dommer, Janice Kosel, Laurence Nagel, Kevin Padian and Julie Stein

ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT
(Pursuant to Gov’t Code section 54957)
Title; Interim District Manager

PUBLIC EMPLOYEE APPOINTMENT
(Pursuant to Gov’t Code section 54957)
Title: District Manager

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION
Approx. RECONVENE BOARD MEETING
7:00 p.m.
POSSIBLE REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION
1. ADOPTION OF CONSENT ITEMS, Items3,4,5 &6

All matters listed with the notation “CC” are consent items, which are considered to be routine by
the Board of Directors and will be enacted by one motion. The Board of Directors has received and
considered reports and recommendations prior to assigning consent item designations to the various
items. Copies of the reports are on file in the Fire Protection District Administrative Office at 217
Arlington Avenue and are available to the public. The disposition of the item is indicated. There
will be no separate discussion of consent items. If discussion is requested for an item, that item will
be removed from the list of consent items and considered separately on the agenda. PLEASE
NOTE: Public review copy of the agenda packet is available at the Directors’ table at the Board

meetings,

2.  ORAL COMMUNICATIONS. (This place on the agenda is reserved for comments and
inquiries from citizens and Board members concerning matters that do not otherwise appear on the
agenda, Speakers shall be requested to provide their names and addresses prior to giving public
comments or making inquiries.)

CC 3.  APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES. Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting of
August 14, 2019 (APPROVE)

(C1C! 4.  ACCEPTANCE OF INCIDENT ACTIVITY REPORT. September 2019 (ACCEPT)

(€€ 5. APPROVAL OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT. August/September 2019
(APPROVE)



October 9, 2019

Board of Directors Agenda

Page 2 of 2

CE 6.

10.

10

13,

15.

16.

17.

CLEC

APPROVAL OF MONTHLY TRANSMITTAL #4. October 2019 (APPROVE)

NEW BUSINESS
Evacuation Notification Update and Polygon Project Completion Presentation by Battalion

Chief Joseph Grupalo
Cost Estimate for Public Safety Building Renovation from Mack$ dated October 4, 2019

Engagement Letter from RossDrulisCusenbery Architecture to represent KFPD in meetings
with the Department of State Architect and to attend and present at 11/16/19 public forum
(ACTION)

Proposal from RossDrulisCusenbery Architecture for Extra Services Temporary Fire
Station Site Feasibility Study in the amount of $39,380 (ACTION)

Proposal for Concept Phase Cost Estimate for Temporary Facility from MackS in the
amount of $2,000 (ACTION)

Proposed Purchase and Mounting of Fire Danger Today signs for the Arlington median and
intersection of Beloit and Grizzly Peak (ACTION)

Proposed Procedure for Setting Board Meeting Agendas submitted by Padian (ACTION)

Proposed Procedure for Handling Correspondence Received by the District submitted by
Padian (ACTION)

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT
a. Review of operations.
b. Regional issues and developments.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT
a. Reminder - Open House including Contract Signing Celebration — 10/12/19

BOARD REPORTS
Informational reports from Board members or staff covering the following assignments:
Emergency Preparedness Committee (Padian/Nagel): Minutes of 8/28/19 meeting; report on
9/26/19 meeting
Organization Committee: Public meeting on 11/16/19, 9 to 11 a.m.; Open House Tours on
11/9/19 10 am to 12 noon
Diablo Fire Safe Council Representative (Nagel, Staff)
East Bay Regional Parks District Liaison (Nagel)
California Special Districts Association Representatives:
i. County (Nagel): Next meeting October 21, 2019; October quarterly newsletter
ii. State Professional Development and Membership Services Committees (Kosel)

ADJOURNMENT. The next regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Kensington Fire Protection District will
be held on Wednesday, November 13, 2019, at 7:00 p.m. at Building E in Kensington Park, 59 Arlington Avenue,
Kensington, CA 94707,

The deadline for agenda items to be included in the Board packet for the next regular meeting of 11/13/19 is
Wednesday, 10/30/19 by 1:00 p.m. The deadline for agenda-related materials to be included in the Board packet is
Wednesday, 11/6/19 by 1:00 p.m., Fire Protection District Administration Office, 217 Arlington Ave., Kensington.

IF YOU CHALLENGE A DECISION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS IN COURT, YOU MAY BE LIMITED TO RAISING ONLY THOSE
ISSUES YOU OR SOMEONE ELSE RAISED AT THE BOARD MEETING OR IN WRITTEN CORRESPONDENCE DELIVERED AT, OR

PRIOR TO, THE BOARD MEETING



CONSENT CALENDAR



MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 14, 2019 MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

PRESENT; Directors; Don Dommer, Janice Kosel, Larry Nagel, Kevin Padian and Julie Stein
Staff: Chief Michael Pigoni and Manager Brenda Navellier
CALL TO ORDER:

President Stein called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m and called rolt. All Directors were present along
with Fire Chief Pigoni and Manager Navellier, :

APPROVAL OF CONSENT ITEMS:

President Stein called for the approval of the consent calendar (items 3, 4 & 5), consisting of approvai of
the June 12, 2019 minutes, acceptance of the July 2019 incident activity report, and approval of the monthly
transmittal #2, Director Kosel removed item 3, transmittal #2. Director Nagel made a motion to accept items 3 and

4. Director Dommer seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

AYES:; Dommer, Kosel, Nagel, Padian, Stein
NOES: None
ABSENT: - None

ABSTAIN: None

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS:

Director Kosel asked if the District had completed its requirements for the Transparency Cettificate and the
District of Distinction applications? Naveilier responded that the Transparency Certificate was current through 2619
and that one Director still needs to take the required Sexual Harassment Training. Kosel requested that happen
during the month and she will ask again at the September meeting.

President Stein thanked Navellier for taking the initiative and scheduling the August meeting when the
Board normally recesses. She thanked the Board members for agreeing to meet. Stein thanked the crew of Engine
65 for attending National Night Out and for attending a block party two nights earlier. In additional B/C Grupalo
gave an extremely well received presentation on Diablo Winds and PG&E shutdowns at that block party. Tonight’s
meeting will be adjourned in honor of Captain Joe Gagne who had a significant medical incident last week and is
recovering. The Board’s thoughts and prayers are with Gagne.

Vida Dorroh thanked Navellier for her informative minutes.

APPROVAL OF MONTHLY A/P VOUCHER ~ TRANSMITTAL #2

Director Kosel asked what the $497 for Outlook advertising consisted of? Stein noted that Navellier
brought this to her attention as well. Navellier reported that it was content that the Emergency Preparedness
Committee submitted to the Outlook. It was in regard to the parking flyers and another item. It was not an article or
a letter to the editor. Kosel said that normally information in the Outlook is free to the District. Nagel said this was
an advertisement. Padian said it was part of the education budget for the EPC. Linnea Due said there is a charge if
it is a display item. Director Kosel made a motion to approve transmittal #2. Director Nagel seconded the motion.

AYES: Dommer, Kosel, Nagel, Padian, Stein
NOES: None
ABSENT: None

ABSTAIN: None

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT:

Chief Pigoni reviewed his written report. There were 30 incidents in the community of Kensington.
Medical emergencies were up a little bit from the previous month. There was a fire in the 100 block of Highland that
had a full structure response with Kensington, El Cerrito, Richmond and Berkeley responding. It ended up just
being a smoke issue when a piece of clothing was draped over a lamp. There was 1o damage other than to the
clothing. On August 5, Kensington responded via mutual aid with Moraga/Orinda and Berkeley into Tilden Park.
All engines worked together to perform a technical rescue and rope system and a stokes basket to rescue an injured



KFPD Minutes of August 14, 2019
Page 2 of 6

individual who fell down a hillside. At the July meeting, the Board declared a list of properties a public nuisance in
regard to vegetation management violations. The list has been reduced dramatically but there are still 25 properties
that are not in compliance as of this date. The forced abatement cost sharing agenda bill will be in the Board’s
September packet. The number of citations this year was extremely high compared to previous years. The updated
Emergency Operations Plan (EOP) is still being worked on. Some of the Board members have taken their ICS
training and chain of command is a big part of that. Pigoni noted that with 50% of the ECFD management team
being newly promoted and with new Board members, some of that structure has been lost in day to day operations.
It is really important that all information, questions, etc. should be routed through the District Manager or the Chief
and then the District Manager keeps all Board members informed, It is important to keep everyone communicating
effectively and required in the event of opening an Emergency Operations Center (EOC). ECFD’s 2003 OES 300
engine has been replaced this month with new OES 413, The crews are training on it and outfitting it. It will be in
service soon for fire season. The old engine will be on the State website for sale,

Director Padian asked about EOC plans and where are the Directors supposed to meet. The current,
outdated plan shows the Directors meeting at the community center. That is no longer the case and the new plan
will show Station 65. The Board would convene and determined what actions need to be taken. The community
center does not have a generator, cannot network into the fire department’s communication systems and the wi-fi
and cell service are not good. The station has all those items. If it is a widespread event, it is likely El Cerrito’s EQC
would be opened and then Kensington becomes a Department Operations Center (DOC). Padian asked if there
would be any staffing in Kensington during a large scale event. Pigoni explained it depends on the incident and
gave examples of a major earthquake. All staffing would be recalled and mutual aid would be requested. Padian
asked if it is possible for the Board to pre-authorize any actions the department needs to take to bring in resources.
Padian said any action that could be taken in advance could help with progress being made. Pigoni said as part of
the EOP, an emergency vendor list is being created, Once the list is created, the Board will authorize open-ended
purchase orders that will give on-duty management the ability to obtain resources. The department operates as one
for El Cerrito and Kensington and will order whatever is necessary during the time of an emergency. The most
important role for the Board during a major event is recovery operations from a financial standpoint. Everything
must be tracked and documented for FEMA. Kose! added that the first thing FEMA will want to know is if ail
Directors have completed the ICS training. They will not reimburse if that has not been completed.

Anthony Knight asked for the amount of properties that were not in compliance with vegetation standards
at this time last year. Pigoni said one property was abated last year. Vida Dorroh asked if the District can ask the
cemetery to unlock its gate during an emergency. Pigoni said they could ask, it is private property, and both Fire
and Police have keys to the gate. Pigoni does not support driving through the cemetery. The pedestrian gate is open
all the time. The roads are windy or people may drive straight across the lawn. It is a viable place for refuge but
there will be smoke and embers. KFPD is currently working on controlled evacuations with the polygon project.

PRESIDENT’S REPORT:;

President Stein also reported that all Directors are required to take ICS 100, 200 and 700. El Cerrito is
offering in-person training for 100 and 700, Nagel and Pigoni said ICS 402 is also recommended though not
mandatory. Pigoni will see if any nearby agencies are offering 402, Stein said the Board approved the E! Cerrito
contract in June but separated out the cost sharing of administrative services. El Cerrito approved the contract on
July 16™. President Stein and City Manager Pinkos both had the authority from their respective Board/Council to
negotiate the MOU. Both documents are currently circulating for signature and both items will be complete. Stein
included a copy of the 12/31/18 KPOA letter to KFPD and KPPCSD in the packet. The letter requests that all
discussions about plans and financing for the Public Safety Building and also for Emergency Planning in public to
the extent possible. KPOA requested a 2 x 2 committee which doesn’t seem especially practical. The KFPD has
developed a standing committee on emergency preparedness that will hold all its meetings in public. KFPD has
initiated several efforts to have a public dialog with KPPCSD about the public safety building. KFPD requested to
be on KPPCSD’s agenda in both March and May. KFPD officially requested KPPCSD to attend the meeting

tonight and participate in the building agenda items.

BOARD REPORTS — PART 1

Building Committee: Director Dommer reported that the Board rehired RDC Architects in July. A start-up
meeting for remodeling the public safety building has been held. KFPD is pursuing this action because the park site
never came to fruition. The committee is Dommer, Nagel, Pigoni and Navellier. The District is trying to achieve
the best fire station that can be accomplished in a 50-year old building--one that will last for the next 20 or so years
without more remodels, RDC brought the previous spatial program and after reviewing each space, fire alone would
occupy 4,530 s.f. plus about 25% for hallways, etc. which takes occupies the entire building. Dommer had




KFPD Minutes of August 14, 2019
Page 3 of 6

previously thought that the police department might still fit without their admin but that is not the case. The police
department does not fit and KFPD cannot house them at the station. The architects are finalizing the spatial program
and then will develop some floor plans. They will have to address accessibility and code. If half the cost of
building replacement is spent, all mechanical, structural, electrical, etc. need to be brought to code. Dommer would
like to go out to bid in the first quarter of next year. There will be a public meeting, hopefully with some consensus.
The tentative date for a public meeting is 10/12 which is very tight. Kosel wondered if item 9 is inconsistent with
the idea of getting input from the community at a public forum. Item 9 is a different matter for a temporary site.
Stein said last month the Board did approve hiring RDC to perform an analysis of whether there is room for the
police and provide alternatives, That was not the result,

Rachelle Sherris-Watt, KPPCSD Director, asked about the 50% of replacement threshold and what the
estimate is for replacement? Dommer said KFPD would have a renovation cost in October, The District has not
gotten to replacement cost yet but plans on addressing that, Sherris-Watt said KPPCSD will need a letter from
KFPD stating that KPPCSD will not be part of the project moving forward and also best estimate of a time line.

Stein said she thought KFPD hired the architect to create a formal analysis and document the reasons for
the upgrades. She gave examples and said there should be a formal report to the Board, Nagel said that the plans the
architect develops will not include the police department. That is not a feasible project. Kosel asked the purpose of
the public meeting, Nagel thought that originally it was to present the two alternatives of the project — the park site
and the current site. Stein and Kosel did not realize until tonight’s meeting that the project was so definitive and did
not include the police. Nagel said the building committee only met yesterday. The spreadsheet of the spatial
program demonstrates the numbers. Dommer added that this is the third reduction the KFPD has made to its
program to fit within the current footprint. The program will be serviceable but there is not any extra in it. Kosel
requested that the committee share with the Board and the community how many s.£. the fire department needs and
for what.
Sherris-Watt clarified that this decision is not based on any s.f. needs requested by the KPPCSD. The last
informal conversation she had with the building committee, she indicated KPPCSD would be happy to exist in the
same footprint or less in order to be flexible. It did appear that PD admin would need to vacate the building. She
also said that as a result of this current decision, KPPCSD would not be part of the public meeting,

Director Nagel said the public forum could include what the fire station would look like after renovation,
what a new police station could look like and what a new joint facility in the park could look like. Stein said that the
Board decided in July that it was only pursuing renovation of the existing site and they dropped analysis of the park
site based on KPPCSD’s response. Stein said she created a timeline of building discussions going back to 2015.
There were months and months and months that KPPCSD committed to getting a legal opinion about the park and
that never happened. More discussion followed. Building costs have greatly increased. Stein suggested that the
architect attend the September meeting to educate the entire Board. Kosel agreed, and said the public presentation
to the community also needs to be rethought.

Lisa Caronna said the community needs to understand why the fire department needs the space that they
need. Also the 25% for closets, etc. should be more concrete. Caronna said it goes hand-in-hand with what happens
to the police department. The community will want to know what the other piece of the puzzle looks like. Dommer
gave further explanation on the earthquake fault and how a new building can’t be built. Caronna acknowledged but
said not all the community is as informed. Nagel said that will be the purpose of the public meefing.

Vida Dorroh requested that if KFPD has a public meeting on the building, to ask the community if they
want to see a public safety building in the park. She is a long-time supporter of the park but has changed her mind
about public safety and Kensington needs a police department, Nagel confirmed that what Dorroh was asking for
was a fire station option only at the current site or a public safety building at the park site. She is asking KFPD to
take the lead on this and educate the community.

Anthony Knight agrees with Dorroh and is concerned about the political fallout. KFPD should write an
open letter to The Qutlook instead of waiting to see what is written about this. KFPD will be made into the bad guys
for pushing the police out. Nagel said KFPD was also the bad guys for wanting to build in the park.

Director Padian thinks presenting the park as an option is bringing up false hopes. The park was a last
resort. Studies have shown that a location needs to be on the Arlington, north of the stores. That is clear for response
times and also for any available properties. It may not even be seismically possible. Community members spoke
their minds to the KPPCSD Board. Sometimes public safety needs to be put in front of public popularity. We
should not delay and run after suggested impractical sites that don’t work. Some people may not like the fire station
only option but there are no other alternatives. KFPD does not have control over the site options.

David Spath suggested an article for The Outlook before the public meeting. The vast majority of the
community will not attend the public meeting. Kosel said KFPD will also have an open house before the public
meeting to show the community the current condition of the building, She agreed a lot of notification has to happen.

Kosel said there are not any good choices here.



KFPD Minutes of August 14, 2019
Page 4 of 6

Linnea Due said the September issue of The Outlook is closed. She fully supports an October article. She
thinks the public forum should be held in November so people can be better informed. Dommer agreed to an

October article and the District should have square footage and costs by that time.
Paul Dorroh said discussion will circulate before The Quttook comes out, KPPCSD should also have some

space in The Outlook to address what will happen to the police department. Sherris-Watt said the public meeting
should not be on a three-day weekend. The reason why Director Deppe and herself have heard why other suggested
sites can’t be chosen, they haven’t seen anything quantified and that information would be helpful to the public. At
the meeting on 6/24/17, there was a lot of public hostility. A new building in the park at that time was estimated to
be $10-12 million. KPPCSD cannot support that economically. Padian said there should be a serious examination of
available building or rebuilding external funds by grant writers,

Organizing Comnittee: The committee is President Stein and Director Kosel who met with Navellier two
weeks ago. A draft program is included in the packet. It is a two-part program with the first part being an open
house and the second part being a special meeting of the Board of Directors. The committee originally targeted 10/5
and 10/12 but 11/9 and 11/16 are also a possibility. The committee agrees with outreach plans. They will put an
article in The Fireplug, are hoping for both October and November articles in The Outlook, and the Kensington
signboard. The agenda is a three-part format and there is a lot to cover. The format is: 1) current ocation only site
due to response times; 2) seismic and functional problems with the existing site and building; and 3) the needs, cost
and alternatives for a modern fire station. Nagel said he thought he just heard people say to leave the park as an
option and also there should be some presentation from KPPCSD on what the police department is going to do.
Sherris-Watt said KPPCSD will not promise to deliver by KFPD’s timeline or at their meeting. KPPCSD'’s Board
will discuss. Nagel spoke more about the two options. Sherris-Watt reiterated that where the police department goes
is KPPCSD’s issue and they will take care of it. Stein said the presentation should probably include the fact that
KFPD explored the park issue and why they are pursuing the renovation of the existing site only. It could be
included in The Outlook article,

Anthony Knight asked that didn’t KPOA made a strong stand against building a public safety building in
the park? David Spath responded that he didn’t think KPOA took a stand but just brought up to weight the
implications. Spath said KFPD needs to be careful how they portray the park issue. More back and forth discussion
followed. Padian said the arguments should not be too simplistic. This is not a simple thing, It is not just about
money either. The requests the citizens made about the park site became too burdensome. KFPD has no idea what it
takes financially to maintain an independent police department and it is not their business. KPPCSD is also looking
into contracting out. They need to figure out what their needs are and how to house them. KFPD needs to be in a
central location but PD does not. Sherris-Watt said KPPCSD has determined there will always be a Kensington site
for police. The Board agreed that Navellier will ask that the spatial program and concept floor plans be done in time

for the September meeting.

NEW BUSINESS:

Proposal from RossDrulisCusenbery Architects for Extra Services Site Study in the amount of $36,696:
Dommer said the proposal in the packet is a bit of a misfire and the architects didn’t understand what KFPD wanted.
KFPD has had three Chiefs say the random sites that people have suggested don’t work. He questioned whether
KFPD really needed to pay for an opinion at all. Kosel said the proposal includes 60 hours of driving around
Kensington. Dommer said he is not going to accept the proposal. Director Nagel made a motion to reject the
proposal from RDC to perform a site study as submitted in the packet. Director Dommer seconded the motion.
Padian suggested that the KFPD’s consultants working on the fraffic study could probably do the study for a fraction
of the cost. Stein said she also thought there is a lot of overlap information between this proposal and the traffic
study. Nagel said he thought the proposal was to justify the idea of building a fire house in the park. If that idea is
abandoned, why would KFPD spend this money? Padian said residents were pointing to other large sites in the
community that could accommodate both agencies. Response time changes drastically when emergency medical
services are not centrally located. Padian offered to have the EPC contact the same consultants that are conducting
the traffic study. KFPD’s emergency personnel already know these sites don’t make sense.

AYES: Dommer, Kosel, Nagel, Padian, Stein
NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

BOARD REPORTS CONTINUED:




KFPD Minutes of August 14, 2019
Page 5 of 6

The committee met on 8/6/19 and reviewed applications received. They accepted 7 out of 8 of the
applications and are recommending those for the President to appoint at this meeting, Stein asked what the length of
appointment would be? Padian said they could only be appointed by calendar year, same as Board members to
committees. Nagel said the committee plans on meeting monthly in the beginning. Padian said it would be
determined by discussions. The community is entering the worst season of the year and the EPC is about being
prepared. All the recommended committee members are already working on a variety of activities around
preparedness. Nagel reported that Wildcat Canyon is closed from 10 am to 3 pm due to the shaded fuel break.
Nagel also spoke to EBRPLY’s Fire Chief and that fuel break behind Kensington is also progressing, Nagel also
attended a meeting on the latest version of the Contra Costa County Wildfire Protection Plan. Padian reported that
there is no road data available from the County for the polygon project or the traffic study. Right-of-way maps are
also unavailable from the County. The traffic study consultants will have to develop the information themselves
including road speeds and width. EBMUD has installed generators at Summit Reservoir, EBMUD said they will
use the generators to refill the reservoirs during a PG&E shutdown. David Spath said Summit Reservoir serves
Berkeley. PG&E has inspected the power lines that go through Wildcat Canyon. The EPC has submiited another
Outlook ad for September about Diablo Wind Events and PG&E shut offs. Padian said KFPD should use NextDoor
a lot more aggressively for District business and education, It is free and lots of people are on NextDoor. The EPC
briefly met with Arrietta Chakos to talk about external funding opportunities and prequalifying may be necessary.
Navellier reported that she and Padian had discussed putting Fire Danger signs and weather radios on the September
agenda and if the Board wishes to pursue those items they could be added to the budget then. The EPC has
requested a budget for a grant writer. It should also be considered for the public safety building. Padian does not
know what grant writers cost. Nagel said the Fire Department has written successful grants, Pigoni clarified that a
professional grant writer is being proposed. Anthony Knight said he contacted EBMUD and found out that
Kensington gets its water from the Orinda Treatment Plant. Knight wants the Fire Chief to contact EBMUD for a
presentation to clarify where Kensington’s water comes from, are there generators and will they be serviced in a
PG&E shutdown. Pigoni looked up the information on his phone, gave an explanation, and told Knight where it

could be found on EBMUD’s website.

NEW BUSINESS CONTINUED

Volunteer Resident Appointments to the Emergency Preparedness Committee for Calendar Year 2019
subject to Board Approval: Stein attended the 8/6/19 EPC meeting though she was not allowed to participate. She
thought the committee received eight really good applications. She noted that the commitiee did not interview
anyone. Padian said everyone was known to the EPC except for one person. Stein pointed out that person attended
the meeting., Her personal inclination is to start smaller to get the committee off the ground before reappointments
in four months. Neither Nagel nor Padian thought managing a group of nine would be a problem. Two candidates
are from the Pathkeepers, two are from the Public Safety Council and three are from the neighbors for Wildfire
Protection. A quorum will be five people. Stein proposed to appoint all seven candidates — Lisa Caronna, Cortis
Cooper, Katie Gluck, Peter Guerrero, Peter Liddell, Paul Moss and David Spath in addition to the two Board
members, Director Padian made a motion to accept Stein’s proposal, Director Nagel seconded the motion.

AYES: Dommer, Kosel, Nagel, Padian, Stein
NOQOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: None

BOARD REPORTS - PART 2:

Finance Committee: The next meeting will be held on 8/22/19 at the Public Safety Building, 3:00 p.m.
DFSC: The next meeting is tomorrow, 8/15/19. There is a lot of applications for DFSC grants.
CSDA County Chapter: The last meeting was joint between Contra Costa and Alameda Chapters.

Anthony Knight asked for an update on the El Cerrito contract to which Stein gave an overview.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 9:24 p.m. in honor of Captain Joe Gagne.

MINUTES PREPARED BY: Brenda J. Navellier

These minutes were approved at the regular Board meeting of the Kensington Fire Protection District on October 9,
2019.



KFPD Minutes of August 14, 2019
Page 6 of 6

Attest:

Board Secretary



EL CERRITO-KENSINGTON FIRE DEPARTMENT

10900 San Pablo Avenue * ElI Cerrito  CA ~ 94530
{510) 215-4450 = FAX (510) 232-4917
www.el-cerrito.org

October 1, 2019

TO: Kensington Fire Protection District Board Members
FROM: Michael Pigoni: Fire Chief
RE: Incident Activity Reports for the Month of September 2019

There were 40 incidents that occurred during the month of September in the community of Kensington. Please
see the attached “Incident Log” for the dates and times, locations and incident type for these calls that the Fire
Department responded to this past month. During this same time, Engine 65 responded to a total of 77 calls in

all districts.

There was a significant increase in calls this past month both in the community and the entire district. While
there was no increase in medical emergencies, there was an increase in public services as well as smoke
investigations due to the hotter weather and residents calling in any smell of smoke. There was one reported
structure fire on September 19" on Oakview Drive. A full response was dispatched but upon Engine 65 artiving

on scene it was determined to just be a barbeque in the back yard.

The chart below is broken down into NFIRS incident types. The following is a list of the response types, the
number of responses for each type and the percentage of the total calls for each type for all the responses in the

community of Kensington.

Incident
Call Type A Count Percentages
Fires {Structure, Trash, Vehicles, Vegetation Fires) 1 2.50%
Explosions/ Ruptures  (Over Pressure/Ruptures, Explosions, Bombs 0 0.00%
Medical (EMS, Vehicle Accidents, Fxtrication Rescue) 17 42.50%
Hazardous Condition  (Chemical Spills, Leaks, Down Power Lines) 2 5,00%
Service Calis (Distress, Water/Smoke/Odor Problems, Public Assists) 9 22.50%
Good Intent Calls (Cancelled En Route, Wrong Location) 7 17.50%
False Calls {Wrong Company/Unit Dispatched) 4 10.00%
Totals 40 100.00%
Kensington Fire Protection District QFires
September 2019 Responses RExplosions Ruptures

Ohdadical

OHazardous Condition

WS ervice Calls

RAGood Intent Catls

WFalse Calls




[19
X119
139
Ice
ell
119
SvL
[19
[ce
484
e
[¥43
[Z¢
¥4
(44"
000¢
0cs
343
[ce
OvL
12¢
¥43
IS
000¢
Y43
143
000¢
000¢
12¢

0s¢
»dAL

JuapIIuy

CLTd
S91d
69149
S914
$914
$91d
$914
£914
S|
S91d
g91d
¢o1d
914
SOT1d
$o1d
$o1g
$914
$914
919
£91d
$o14d
SO1d
cLrg
So1d
S91d
£914d
So1d
$o14
S
cL1d

i smereddy

uoluIsSuD Yy
UOIBUISUSY
uorSuIsua Yy
UOIBUISUS Y
U0I3UISUD Y
UOIBUISUDY
U0)3UISURY]
uoISuIsU Yy
uoIuISuYy
UOIZUISUDY
UOLSUISUD™]
uo1BUISUSY
uoBuIsuay
uo1ZUISUDY]
UOIBUISUDY
uo)uIsuay
PO SN |
uoBuIsuay
UoIUISUS Y
uojsuIsuay
UO1ZUISUY]
uoIBuISUL Y
uocIsuISuDY
uo1BUISUSYy
uoIurIsusy
UOIFUISUSSf
uo)3ursuay
uOZuIsuUSYy
uo3FUISUSY
uojFursuay

L1

dAV uoisutry
(Tg UoIBUIXST 687
g esung 67
JAV UOIBUIY £]17

dAV MITA RO [1Y

nﬂ&ﬁ%f ﬁdoﬂoﬁﬁ.m 9
AATd PUelYSIH (6
Y pioyreng 69
@Y Anuas0] 606
HAV e8puque)
AAV UOISWIY /4]
JAV UOAUSY €97
Q@ yo15py 1§
AV uordunry 71z
HAV uoiBunry ¢8z
AA19 PUelYSIH S
MQ uomgm
AT JTed Lop3Iag €0¢
HAV UOIBUIIY [9
ay ﬂowﬁmq 1
dAV POOMION 98
@ yo1028py 1§
Qm ouogg h@
(I uooury g9y
dq uspren ¢
1D qoﬂm&mmovw L
¥ Anuaao) SHy
HAV BSN[0) €47
JAV 2[BA 10¥
dAY PoomIoN ¢

SS2ApPY

6 10T 1oquaydag 10y Sory asuodsayy
PLOSI wond3)01g 241 Wo)FaIsuoyy

F0:SHiST 61-dag-17
LTH1:00 61-d98-1T
SO'11:61 61-doS-Q7
8G:4€11T 61-do§-61
67:6£:61 61-dog-61
€07l 61-dog-61
7Si6€:91 61-dog-81
€S vri7l 61-dog-81
r-ori81 61-dag-£1
LOPT00 61-do8-G1
67:9€:07 61-dog-41
TT8H9T 61-doS-#1
6S 1141 61-dos-41
00:€1:€7 61-dog-€1
LSHPIT 61-do8-Z1
61:62:90 61-deg-7T
9¢:61:CI 61-doS-11
9z:0¢€:81 61-dag-01
YOre81 61-dog-60
8T:LE W 61-doS-20
TT:67:L0 61-da§-L0
65:$7:81 61-da2S-90
91:6T:t1 61-das-90
#$:0£:€0 61-dog-50
90:21:1Z 61-doS-¢p
LT90:60 61-d2§-€0
0F:€0:7T 61-do8-70
£7°80:€T 61-do8-10
0¥:S0:61 61-dos-10
LTEOTT 61-dos-10

awny e

8590016100
LEr0016100
$TE0016100
0100016100
£866606100
CE86606100
6756606100
69v6606100
CCTH606100
0518606100
L908606T100
¥86.606100
L16L606100
CILLE06TO0
L9TL606100
6969606100
899606100
CS¥9606100
[S09606100
6125606100
805606100
£06¥606100
£C81¥606100
88TH606100
96L£606100
SPSe606100
STPe606100
$£90£606100
667606100

8¥8T606100
JIquun N
Iudprouf

O RND N T N D0 D
SIS NILERR®YR

I~ o~ 2



(payoredsiq yun/Auedwos Buoip) 002

{uoneooq buoip ‘enoy ug pafisauesn) 009
(SISISSY 2liqnd ‘Suiajqold J0pOseyoWs /1a3em ‘ssaujsiq) 00s
{saury samod umog ‘'syea7 ‘syds [eanways) oor
(enasey ‘uoneaLyx3 ‘spusprosy opdiysp ‘Swa) 00¢
(squiog ‘suoisojdxg saumdnyfeinssaid 1onQ) 002
(8414 uoneyebap ‘aioiyop ‘ysely ‘aunyonns) 00t
uondrdsa(q sarrpg adA

suoneue(dxy 2d4 | yuapiouy 103 s[qe ] peyoeny 29S 4

|¥43 So1d UO)3UISuUSY JAV ALY, 967 [4711:1Z 61-deg-0¢ 80EY016100 OF
12¢ $91d uo)BuIsusy HAV ATUUL, 657 9€:00:11 61-dos-0¢ ESIVOI6T00  6€
372 S9T14 uoy3uisuay HAV UOIBUITY Q11 [7:61:1T 61-doS-§7 PSSE0T6100 8¢
Via So1d uojFutsuay QU UOSMET SpY  TS:8T:91 61-d9S-LT  6E0E0T6100 L€
0005 S914 UO)FUISUSY Lo uoBmsusy £ 7zizeo] 61-dog-/7 €L8T016100 9¢
|43 S91dq T0)3uISuS Y O3S LT €2:65:00 61-9S-97  Z9EZOT6100 <S¢

1233 S9¢d uoI3uISuSYy HAV UORURY $97  O1:Lp:ST 61-doG-47 LLLTOT6TIO0  ¥E

1438 S| uolursuay J@wowry 9z 80:61:50 61-deg-pz 8LETOT6100 €€
74 $914 uOFuIsuaTy HAV UOISUILY 0ZZ  L0'10:0Z 6 i-dog-zz IOTIOI6I00 T¢
|¥43 So1d UOIFUISUSY JATH Yred Asjarrag ST:T1:TT 61-dag-17 9LL00T6T00 1€



000¢
WIT9
0cs
X119
SPL
Ice
Iig
Ice
fce
I1e
[ie
19
OvL
Y43
e
000¢
|§45
[45%
WIT9
Y43
060¢
1cE
00L
a9
Ice
Ize
0008
444
0008

1Z2¢
»dAT,
jgapU]

$914
ST
S I
So1d
$91d
Sot1d
Sot1d
Co14
S91d
$914
go1d
o913
$914d
§91d
914
SOT14
$914
S91d
5914
G914
¢o14
5914
$914
914
$914
S|
$91d
$91d
co1d
$914

dl smeseddy

uoIsuIsuUS Yy
BPULIO
uoJFUISUDY
O1LLIRD) T
OULId) T4
uolBuIsuay
O 19
uo)FuISuL Yy
OILIR) 19
Ozl 19
EPULD
0L
uOI3uIsusy
UOIFUTISUD Y]
D BISOD) BRUOY)
BPULIO
UoISUISuDY
OILIRD 19
OMII=0) [H
ORLIDT T
UOIBUISUDY
uo)BuISUOY
OIS 14
Ol 19
O1LD) 19
uojdusuayy
uo)Fursuay
OLLLR) 9
UOIBUISUS Y
uo13uIsusyf

A1)

dATd PUelysStH ¢y
QAT uospIe) (¢ze
¥ (J 1Psung
AATg UoiSuliIy (0Sg
Z1d O3 14 0509
QAT Mred Aepay1eg ¢o¢
AAV Olqed UBS 06901
AV uoisurry 19
HA PRI, $687
A 107 S0LL
(I uoAue)) 18OP[IM
JAV UOE0S C1ZL
(T wosme |
HAV poosmIoN 9%
Y UoAuR)) 1BOPIIA
(I 22UV S¥e7T -0
(T Jo123p7 18
U maiaeag CI8
Z'1d OIIIRD 1 0007
Ad ered #8
(4 woouryg g9
Jq uepren ¢
HAV sole) ueS (51
g 081
dAV Olqed UeS 06901
1D uoisuisuay /
@g AnusA0) Gtg
A mlaesg $0[
HAV BSN0) €7
HAV 3RA 10V

SS3IppPVY

9€:87:90 61-dsS-Z1
LT81:91 61-do§-11
LELTTT 61-d0§-11
6%:20:60 61-doS-11
LETSS0 61-doS-11
6€:6T:81 61-daS-01
61:6%:S1 61-dag-01
ST1:€€:81 61-d9S-60
€0:62:90 61-d2S-60
91:1€:€T 61-dos-80
THiS0 LY 61-daS-80
L09€:01 61-d2g-80
L1:9€HT 61-do§-£0
LS EP:L0 61-dog-10
vT:9€:60 61-dog-10
12:65:61 61-d2g-90
6T°€7:81 61-dog-90
[€H1:GT 61-daS-90
€S 0:61 61-dog-90
[t+:81:¢1 61-dog-90
YL €0 61-d08-G0)
L1:0T:1T 61-deg-¢0
vSi6T:6T 61-dog-£0
01:60:S1 61-des-€0
8V TTH1 61-dog-€Q
6£:50:60 61-doS-¢0
0S:10°2C 61-des-20
05:60:20 61-des-20

61:10:€T 61-dog-10

$0°50:61 61-dss-10
durL], 2 ae(

6107 1Pquinydag 10§ 307 asuodsoy 9 smSury

PLOSII WONIN0AJ 2141 W03SuIsuayy

6969606100
C8L9606100
2899606100
1299606100
6959606100
579606100
£6£9606100
1509606100
9085606100
LYLS606100
1595606100
L6VS606100
6125606100
7805606100
905606100
LS6¥606100
£06v606100
£P81606100
9E8F606100
98L¥606100
88ZF606100
96.£606100
689£606100
LLOE606100
199606100
STSE606100
STPE606100
FOIL606100
$90£606100

cH6T606100
Jaquann]
yaaproug

W AND =N TN O 0D
SLOdS IS8T NRSLER8RS

T~ N o~ 0



|43
X119
1235
1S9
1239
1235
[ce
7
[Ze
X119
1€9
[i€
Ice
¢l
119
[ce
SvL
AT19
L9
143
12¢
00L
WI119
S¥L
14744
[#43
[Ze
Y43
[19
1Z¢
143
000s
119
19
9

5914
$914
Soed
$9ed
§9¢d
coed
S914
S914
$914
Goed
So1d
S914
S91d
$914d
So1d
$914
$914
§914
914
914
$9T1d
$o1d
914
$919
$o1d
$o14d
¢o1d
co14d
o914
So1d
$91d
£914
69149
$o14d
$914d

OHLL=D 13
OURD 14
0N TH
OI=) [4
uo)FuIsuay|
Uu01ZUISUIY
OHLRD 19
uoj3uIsusyy
uojguisuay]
uo13UISUDY
UOISUISUD Y
OO T3
UOIBUISUSH
UoIBuIsua™y
UMBUISUSY
O1LL=23 T
uol3ursuay
PUOTIYITY
U013UISUSY]
OILIaD) TH
UOISUISUS Y
O 19
ORI 19
O] 1d
uo)3uisuoy
uoBuIsuay
UOIBUISUSY|
U0)3UISUD Y
BpULQ
uo)3uIsusy
OHLSD TH
OILR0 1d
BBRIOIN
OISy 19
uoIBUISTIO Y

AQ Mo1aBIS [[§
HAV BUOWOJ 69/
(I uoBursuay] 508
A vMqoy
HAV U0AUSY 497
g wounIry gz
dg srwuog ¢7h
AAV UOIBUIITY (07T
dATH ¥ed As[exrog
Y uoldurxar| 687
g wsung 67
MQ m&mOU N.EQOU .V~ m
JAV UosWIY /17
HAV M3IA O [1§
AVMA ﬂ.m.oﬂoﬂmu g 9
JAV My phg/
AATd PUely3tyg 06
LS umbeor ueg (1571
@y plopeng 69
dAV UOISIAST 7T/
@ AUaA0)) 0%
AV BOUD) 0ZH9
AQ rlouog
AATg uo3uIry gy
HAV 23puque)
JAV UoiSuIlly Li]
AV U0AUSY ¢97
(I Yoxoa8pyg 18
AT Jeod 4[zzLin)
HAV UOlBuIIY 217
IA 2BeIIA S0¢
LS suareqg ¢y
(T3] uoAue) 1BOPIIA
dd eieg 17y
JAV U0IBUITY G87

€1:6$:¢7 61-dag-67
[1:28:¢T 61-dag-6T
05:L+:90 61-dog-6T
Ot 1€:91 61-das-47
EPEPST 61-d2S-+T
0T:11:60 61-doS-4¢
[+:00:€T 61-deS-7Z
9t:65:61 61-doS-7T
ye11:2T 61-das-1¢
SPE1:00 61-d98-1Z
9¢:60:61 61-daS-0¢
€V:ST L0 61-doG-07
8SHE 1T 61-dog-61

- 00:8€:61 61-dog-61

0F:61:21 61-do8-61
£0:87:%0 61-doG-61
61:8€:91 61-dog-g1
LSILYET 61-dos-81
LIVT] 61-dag-g]
T0:05:60 61-dos-g1
10:9%:81 61-dog-L1
LEYTI0 61-d0S-97
0T 1161 61-dag-G
TTTOT1 61-dos-¢1
8T:€7:00 61-dog-¢ 1
1€:9¢:0T 61-dog-t1
00:9%:91 61-deg-+1
ST:IT:1 61-dog-$1
9E11:50 61-do§-11
SPIT:ET 61-dos-¢1
00:€€:81 61-dos-¢ |
T0:6T:¢1 61-dog-¢1
T€:€E01 61-dog-€1
80:5£:60 61-do§-¢1
8EEV 1T 61-dos-71

6¥£T016100
0912016100
102016100
0081016100
LLLTOTOT00
8LSTOT6100
PSLI0T6100
10TI0T6100
9LL00T6T00
LEF00T6100
STELO0I6T00
6800016100
0100016100
£866606100
2£86606100
90L6606100
6756606100
8316606100
6916606100
LI¥6606100
CTTO606100
8¢S8606100
[S£8606100
9978606100
0518606100
L908606100
¥86,606100
L16L606100
89LL606100
CILL606100
[T9L606100
T6vL606100
8I+L606100
£0¥L606100
L9TL606100

&9
¥9
£9
79
[9
09
6S
8¢
LS
9%
¢S
¥s
£S
[
IS
0%
6v
8
Ly
9
5%
4%
&
[
v
)4
6t
8¢
LY
9t
¢e
143
33
[A3
It



(poyoyedsig yunAuedwos Buoim) 00.

(uoneao7 Buoup, ‘@noy uz pejasues) 009
(s1s1sSY 211qNd ‘SWBIqOI] JOPO/INOWUIS /1Y ‘SSaIISIQ) 00§
(soury somod umogq ‘syeaT ‘sijds jearways) oor
(enasay ‘uoneILnX7 ‘S3UBPISIY BJOIYIA ‘SWT) 00¢
(squog ‘suoisojdxg saumdny/einssald 19A0) 002
(0414 uonelaBap ‘ajoiyep “ysel] ‘aimonys) 00}
uondrsa( SALIdG 2d Ay,

suoreue[dxq odA ] JUSPIOU] 10 S[qe], PAYOBNY 29F

1Z¢
143
0005
£GS
OvL
X119
EvL
Y43
811
Oy
000¢
1ce

S|
$914
$914
$914d
¢o1d
co1d
$914
S914
So13
SO1d
5914
$914

U01BUISUSY
TOIBUISUD
OILIRD 19
O] 13
Ol TH
one’ 19
u0)UISUOY
OISy T
OIUIR]) 19
uoFursuay
uoISUISUDY
uo)ursusy

JAV AL, 967
JAV AUM], 647
AT 2oy 493 z€]
HAV euowoJ 47

LS 1er0ayg 928

Jq ey 1p€8

AV U0IBUIIY Q1]
1S A1aqr] €pst
HAV Olqed UBS 1601
ayd GOmkﬂmA s 2

1D uo3uisuay 7
IDwsung /|

10:60:1T 61-doS-0¢
62:65:¢1 61-d2S-0¢
0T:€£:60 61-doS-67
[0:€7°80 61-daS-67
8S:1#:L0 61-d°s-67
10500 61-d9S-67
SH:81:1Z 61-dog-87
12:8+:91 61-d2g-87
LYvZ:91 61-d98-8T
8€:91:91 61-dog-£7
70:6T:01 61-dog-2Z
871500 61-dag-97

80¢¥016100
LSIF0I6100
00LE0T16100
169¢0T6100
699¢016100
L6SE0T16T00
PSSE016100
[9FE016100
6evE0L6100
60016100
£L87016100
¢9LT0T6100

LL
9L
SL
YL
cL
L
IL
0L
69
89
L9
9%



Kensington Fire Protection District

Balance Sheet
As of September 12, 2019

ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Petty Cash
KFPD Revolving Acct - Gen Fund
General Fund
Special Tax Fund
Capital Fund

Total Checking/Savings

Accounts Receivable
interest Receivable
Advance on Taxes
Advance on Supplemental Taxes

Total Accounts Receivable

Other Current Assets

E/C Salary Reimbursement Receiv

Deposits on Fixed Assets

Prepaid Services - EC

Prepaid CERBT - Retiree Trust

Investments
Capital Replacement Funds
Fire Protect. Contract Reserves
E/C Contract Recon Reserves
Investments - Other

Total Investments
Total Other Current Assets
Total Current Assets

Fixed Assets
Land
Equipment
Accumulated Depreciation-Equip
Building and Improvements
Accumulated Depreciation - Bidg
Current Capital Quttay

Type lll Engine

Total Current Capital Outlay
Total Fixed Assets
TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Due to Other - Issued by CCC

Total Accounts Payable

Cther Current Liabilities
Accrued Salary Reimb income-EC
El Cerrito Service Contract Pay
Wages & PR Taxes Payable
Deferred Inflow of Resources

Total Other Current Liabilities
Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
El Cerrito Reconcilation Llab.

Sep 12,18

200.00
15,230.67
545,963.73
12,339.98
6,689.77

580,424.15

520.83
3,891,293.68
60,662.81

3,9562,497.32

50,745.92
220,000.00
2,274,365.68
247,889.40

3,534,173.00
3,032,487.51
392,943.60
-54,105.41

6,905,498.70

9,698,499.70

14,231,421.17

5,800.00
1,456,273.95
-830,663.15
2,391,581.26
-1,070,893.00

10,713.23

10,713.23

1,962,912.29

16,194,333.46

275,690.68

275,690.68

51,211.49
2,274,365.61
3,542.53
13,794.00

2,342,913.83

2,618,604.31

247,645.19

Page 1



Kensington Fire Protection District

Balance Sheet
As of September 12, 2019

Sep 12,19
CalPERS Settlement Payable 39,035.44
Total Long Term Liabilities 286,680.63
Total Liabllities ' 2,905,284.94
Equity
Fund Equity - General 3,901,389.00
Fund Equity - Caplital Projects 3,201,805.00
Fund Equity - Special Revenue 109,075.00
Fund Equity - Gen Fixed Asset 1,952,199.06
Fund Equity 1,061,368.53
Net Income 3,063,211.93
Total Equity 13,289,048.52

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 16,194,333.46

Page 2



Kensington Fire Protection Disfrict

Revenue & Expense Prev Year Comparison
July 1 through September 12, 2019

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Property Taxes
Other Tax Income
Lease Agreement
Interest bicome

Salary Refmbursement Agreement
Salary Reimb Agreement Recon(s)

Total Income

Expense

OUTSIDE PROFESSICGNAL SERVICES

Accounting
Actuarial Vatuation

Contra Costa County Expenses

El Cerrito Contract Fee

Ef Ceirito Reconciliation(s)
Fire Abatement Contract
Fire Engineer Plan Review
Risk Mapagement Insurance
LAFCO Fees

Legal Fees

Traffic Study

Website Develepment/Maintenance

Wildland Vegetation Mgmt

Total QUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVIC...

RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS
PERS Medical
Delta Dental
Viston Care

Total RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS
COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES

Public Education
Open Houses

Total COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES

DISTRICT ACTIVITIES
Firefighters’ Expenses
Professicnal Development
Building Maintenance

Needs Assess/Feasibility Study

Janiteral Service
Medical Waste Disposal
Gardening service
Miscellaneous Maint.

Total Building Maintenance

Building Utilities/Service
Gas and Elecfric
Water/Sewer

Total Building Ulifities/Service

Memberships

Office
Office Expense
Office Supplies
Telephone

Total Office
Total DISTRICT ACTIVITIES

Staff
Wages
Longevity Pay
Overtime Wages

Medicalidental Ins compensation

Retirement Contribution
Payroll Taxes

Workers Compensation/Life Ins

Payroll Processing
Total Staff

Total Expensa

Net Ordinary Incoma

Other income/Expense

Other Income
Transfers In - Generaf

Total Other Incoma

Jui1-Sep 12, 19 Jul 1-Sep 12,18 $ Change % Change
3,907,915.37 3,699,956.90 207,958.47 56%
161.96 0.00 161.86 100.0%
8,160.75 2.955.67 6,195.08 208.6%
0.00 6,220.96 -6,220.96 -100.0%
17,070.51 15,880.18 1,190.33 7.5%
99.99 0.00 99.99 100.0%
3,834 398,58 3,725013.71 209,384 67 5.6%
0.00 225.00 -225.00 -100.0%
2,900.00 0.0¢ 2,900.00 100.0%
0.00 13.80 -13.80 -100.0%
758,121.87 76973243 -11,610.56 -1.6%
34,250.01 Q.00 34,250.01 100.0%
0.00 665.00 -665.00 -100.0% .
373.58 0.00 373.58 100.0%
12,561.00 12,507.00 54.00 0.4%
254819 2,278.47 269.72 11.6%
1,265.30 1,163.06 103.24 8.9%
2,108.00 0.00 2,100.00 100.0%
400.00 .00 40000 100.0%
3,850.00 .00 3,850.00 100.0%
818,370.95 786,584.76 31,786.19 4.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6,672.52 67.50 6,505.02 8,837.1%
406.75 150.25 216.50 113.8%
6,979.27 25775 6,721.62 2,607.8%
14 71.32 -40.18 -56.3%
2,128.38 300.00 1828.28 609.5%
989.05 0.00 989.05 100.0%
315.00 315.00 0.00 0.0%
1,258.56 813.40 445.16 54.7%
350.00 120.00 230.00 191.7%
5,702.00 526.43 5,175.57 983.1%
8,614.61 1,774.83 6,839.78 385.4%
3,385.57 1,494.00 1,801.57 127.3%
418.65 22423 197.42 89.2%
381422 171523 2,096.89 122.4%
650,00 650.00 2.00 0.0%
358.98 161.38 237.58 147.2%
59.00 479.26 -420.26 -87.7%
885.34 1,324.23 -437.88 -331%
1,344.32 1,964.68 -620.56 -31.6%
16,582.67 6,476.26 10,108.41 156.1%
16,639.00 15,846.68 792.32 5.0%
1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.0%
1,079.88 0.00 1,079.89 100.0%
1,860.0¢ 1,676,00 284.00 17.0%
1,264.56 1,204.32 60.24. 5.0%
1,581.93 1,416.99 164.94 ~ 1.6%
806.35 824 99 -18.64 -2.3%
331.25 31580 16.76 5.0%
24,662.98 2228448 237850 10.7%
866,585.87 816,603 25 60,992.62 6.3%
3,067,802.71 2.909,410.46 158,392.25 £4%
11,933.86 108,665.14 -86,731.28 -89.0%
11,933.86 108,665.14 96,731.28 -89.0%

Page 1



Kensington Fire Protection District
Revenue & Expense Prev Year Comparison

July 1 through September 12, 2018

Other Expense
Transfers Out - Capital
Transfers Qut - Special
Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Jul 1-8ep12, 19 Jul1-Sep 12,18 $ Change % Changs
11,933.86 8,665.14 3,268.72 W%
0.00 100,000.00 -100,000.00 -100.0%
11,933.86 10B,665.14 -96,731.28 -89.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3,067,802.71 2,909,410.46 158,392.25 5.4%

Page 2



Kensington Fire Protection District
Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual

July through August 2019

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Property Taxes
Special Taxes
Other Tax Income
Leasa Agreement
Interest Income
Salary Reimbursement Agreement
Salary Reimb Agreement Recon(s)
Grant Revenue
Miscellanaous Income

Total Income

Expense
QUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
Accounting
Actuarlal Valwation
Audit
Cantra Costa County Expenses
El Cerrite Contract Fee
El Cerrite Recanciliation{s)
Fire Abatement Contract
Fire Engineer Flan Review
Grant Writer/Coordinator
Risk Management Insurance
LAFCQ Fees
Legal Fees
Polygon Study
RFP Consultant
Traffic Study
Water System Improvements
Website Development/Maintenance
Witdland Vegetation Mgmt

Total QUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVI...

RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS
PERS Medical
Delta Dental
Visfon Care
CalPERS Seftlemant

Total RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS

COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES
Public Education
Comm. Pharmaceutical Drop-Off
Vial of Life Program
CERT Emerg Kits/Sheds/Prepared
Open Houses
Community Shredder
DFSC Matching Grants
Firesafe Planting Grants
Demonstration Garden
Community Sandbags
Velunteer Appreciation
Community Center Fire Alarm

Total COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES

DISTRICT ACTIVITIES
Firefighter's Apparel & PPE
Firefighters' Expenses
Staff Appreciation
Professional Develepment
Buifding Maintenance

Needs Assess/Feasibllity Study
Janitorial Service

Medical Waste Disposail
Building alarm

Gardening setvice
Miscellaneaus Maint,

Total Bullding Maintenance

Building Utilities/Service
Gas and Efectric
Water/Sewer

Total Building Utilitlies/Service

Electicn
Memberships

Office
Office Expense
QOffice Supplies
Telephone

Total Office

Jul - Aug 18 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
3,907,915.37 3,812,295.00 -4,379.63 99.8%
0.00 0.00 0.00 ¢.0%
161.96 0.00 161.96 100.0%
8,100.50 6,160.5C 0.00 100.0%
0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.0¢ 0.0%
11,380.34 11,114.20 266.14 102.4%
65.66 .00 66.66 100.0%
0.00 0.00 G.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
3,825,624.83 3,032 50970 -5,884.87 89.8%
0.00 G.00 Q.00 0.0%
2,900.00 2,800.00 .00 100.0%
0.00 0.00 C.00 0.0%
0.00 40000 -400.00 00%
50541458 505,414.70 042 100.0%
22,833.34 0.00 22,833.34 100.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
373.58 400.00 -26.42 93.4%
0.00 0.00 C.00 0.0%
12,561.00 14,000.00 -1,439.00 89.7%
2,548.19 2,450.00 $98.1¢ 104.0%
1,266.30 5,500.00 -4,233.70 23.0%-
0.00 0.00 000 00%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
400.00 400.00 0.00 100.0%
850.00 850.00 0.00 100.0%
548,146.99 532,314.70 18,832.29 103.2%
Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
.00 Q.00 0.00 D.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
6,075.52 7,250.00 -1,174.48 83.8%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 2,500.00 -2,500.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 Q.00 0.00 G.0%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
0.00 500.00 -500.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
607652 10,750.00 -4,674.48 56.5%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
-20.65 700.00 -720.65 -3.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
2,228.38 2,000.00 22838 111.4%
902.50 17,305.00 -16,402.50 5.2%
£10.00 210.00 0.00 100.0%
839.24 916.00 -76.76 91.6%
0.00 0.0¢ 0.00 0.0%
350.00 350.00 0.00 100.0%
5,702.00 5,735.00 -33.00 99.4%
8,003.74 24,516.00 -16,512.26 326%
3.274.44 1,416.00 1,858.44 231.2%
418,65 400.00 18.85 104.7%
369309 1,816.00 1,877.09 203.4%
Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
650.00 650.00 000 100.0%
86.45 150.00 -63 54 57.6%
58.00 60.00 -1.00 98.3%
743.08 750.00 -6.81 99.1%
888.55 960.00 -71.45 82.6%

Page 1



Kensington Fire Protection District
Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual
July through August 2019

Jul - Aug 19 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
Total DISTRICT ACTIVITIES 15,443.14 30,642.00 -15,1688.89 50.4%
Staff
Wages 16,639.00 16,638.00 0.00 100.0%
Lengevily Pay 1,000.00 1,000.00 0.00 100.0%
Overtime Wages 1,079.89 418.00 661.82 258.3%
Vacation Wages 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
Medlcal/dental ins compensation 1,860.00 1,960.00 0.00 100.0%
Retiremant Contribution 1,264.56 1,264.56 0.00 100.0%
Payroll Taxes 1,581.93 1,488.50 9543 106.4%
Workers Compensation/tife Ins 0.0¢ G.00 0.00 0.0%
Payroll Processing 285.00 270.00 -5.00 98.1%
Total Staff 23,780.38 23,038.08 762,32 103.3%
Contingency
General 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Contingency - Other 0.00 4,166.00 -4,166.00 0.0%
Total Gontingency 0.00 4,168.00 4,166.00 0.0%
Total Expense 594,456.00 600,910.76 -6,454.76 98.9%
Net Ordinary Income 3,331,168.83 3,331,588.94 -430.11 100.0%
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Transfers In - Capital 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers in - General 11,933.86 0.00 11,933.86 100.0%
Total Other Income 11,933.86 0.00 11,933.86 100.0%
Other Expense
Transfers Qut - Capital 11,933.86 0.00 11,933.86 100.0%
Transfers Qut - Special 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Transfers Qut - General 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Other Expense 11,933.86 0.00 11,833.86 100.0%
Net Other Income Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
Net Incoma 3,331,168.83 3,331,508.94 -430.11 100.0%

Page 2



__ yd \ b
S77 AT o/ eed~_7o3y B2 d
Y A
erosddy gd4 uoibuisusy

[ | —

56°200'8€E IV10L

Z0'26E°9L 06¥2| 0O¥82 200 1S3 r1-6209102 6L/LE/e0 Kaquasngsinigssoy| 1020
¥ ase’L 0e¥ke| 0P8l IaRRIsmall ey v/ 0FES B61/6L/60 wesng new| 62105
66°809 06¥Z| O0Ove. liedal DYAH 6£6520]  6L/0E/60 AN-19M | 0L10%
127268162 32eZ| 0rgl uonoajold a1y 100 6L/L0/0L ope) 3 1o AND| LGLOS
Qigee 1901 (01272 UQISIA 180320 L/ /20100 6L/6L/60 UE]d @0IAIDG UOISIA | 050G
G195z . L1901  OP8L [BAPSW AON JGTLO6CL0L!  BL/OLIGO SH3dIed| g¥lLos
LO'+6E'GE 06%¢] 0F8s punt Buiajoass asinquiey  §1.02/b/01 puny Buinoasy Od 4] ZFL0S
6/.°8v6 190k O¥8. [BJUSD 120 £8F008E0038 610271701 [Blua] ellaq| 9¥L0G
80 1Z¥'9 06¥Z| 0Org. |esunoo [eBel 06/6800806L02  BLOZ/CLIE oABN siahel| LELOS
oo.ooo.NP. . 06v¥e| 0OF8. HPne 6L-81 A4 G9GLZ  BLOZ/OL/6 SVYdD NNN| 97005

B e B o 3 D G : = - !
Tl

NOLONISNIY [:FWVNI 1L ]
¢l # NOILYDO1
BLOT/F/0L s3iva S90AL|
0/12 # HOlva IVAQHAY - TV LLINSNYY L
TADIAd dd=4 NOLONISNIN

JuswiAed Joj panoidde usaq arey UDIYM paapoal SS0IAISS pue Spoof o) suield pue seoloau; Buimoljos U are upmeIsy papremIo
‘AUNoY BSOS BIUOY) JO JS|[ONUOD) I0UPNY 1O
IYAOHdAY - TYLLINSNYY L



October 4, 2019

To:  KFPD Board Members
Carolina Blackburne, Contra Costa County A/P
Haj Nahal, Contra Costa County A/P

Fr: Brenda Navellier

’& Manager

Re:  KFPD Revolving Fund Reimbursement 10/19

All,

This memo is to explain the $15,000 “Additional Funding to Cover Final Payroll” listed on the
attachment to Transmittal 100419,

Since my last day with the District is October 31, 2019, and since I am a 20+ year employee that
accrues 160 hours per fiscal year of vacation, at the time this memo is being written, I currently
have 237.50 hours of vacation on the books,

Per my Memorandum of Understanding, most recently updated effective 7/1/19 and signed on
6/20/19, Chapter 6, item 6.3 states “Employees leaving the municipal service with accrued
vacation leave shall be paid the amount of accrued vacation to the date of termination. Payment

for accrued vacation shall be at the employee’s current rate of pay.”

In order to cover to the costs of the payout to the employee (me) plus the tax liabilities for both
the District and the employee, the 10/04/19 revolving reimbursement fund request includes a one-

time line item of $15,000.

The Board will be approving this funding by voting to accept the transmittal.



October 4, 2019

Attachment to Transmittal 100419
Kensington Fire Protection District Revolving Fund 01406

Detailed invoice for reimbursement to the Revelving Fund for payment of the following expenditures:

INVOICE

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
8/27/2019  BPXpress - project copies 86.55
8/15/2019  Wong - preliminary traffic study 2,100.00
9/6/2019  PG&E - gas 121.13
9/12/2019  SCIF - workers comp 156.90
9/1/2019  SCIF - workers comp 649.45
9/17/2019  Payroll processing 69.57
9/17/2019  Payroll -9/1-9/15/19 3,257.96
9/17/2019  Withholding payroll taxes 9/1-9/15/19 1,690.52
9/4/2019  Office Depot - office supplies 304.30
9/9/2019  Sprint - telephone 63.67
9/5/2019  AT&T - telephones 353.68
9/13/2019  CalPERS - settlement agreement 952.08
9/12/2019  Mechanics Bank- office supplies, expense, shipping 119.05
9/12/2019  PG&E - electric 1,707.82
10/1/2019  Stericycle - medical waste 419.32
9/20/2019  Russell - July accounting 200.00
9/22/2019  Streamline -website 200.00
10/2/2019  Payroll processing 69.57
10/2/2019  Payroll - 9/16-9/30/19 3,232.43
10/2/2019  Withholding payroll taxes 9/16-9/30/19 1,690.53
10/3/2019  ICMA-RC - deferred comp Sep 2019 1,882.28
9/25/2019  Galvin Appliance - refrigerator dispenser repair 199.00
9/22/2019  Comcast - internet 143.25
9/1/2019  SCIF - workers comp 725.55
10/4/2019  Additional funding to cover final payroll 15,000.00
Total 35,394.61

Please complete the enclosed deposit ticket and mail in the attached envelope to The Mechanics Bank.



NEW BUSINESS



437370 “WIv] 9PN BOP[LL — STGP[IA USALI( PUIA\ O[qEI

SSHOOUd
LAdH IV NOLLVI1IOVAH




SMaN aleLWiDapisul / NHOH 1Nvd

"s121yb1yauny

10§ suUORIPUOD

3|gedipaidun pue

adus|ngJnl a1easd

pue sallj uej spuim
10y ‘Buoils asay) o

‘ydw pg o1 dn

Bunsnb‘asoy e ybnoayy

ia1em a1 suofued
ybnoiyy azaanbs spuip €

QB31 ues

€ STIBY A\

‘uoneiaban 1no saup

pue sdolp Apiwny

SAIIB|2) Y1} NSAI B SY

‘Qipiwuny Buisop‘buiwiem pue

Burssaidwod ‘sabues asap pue
SeLI3IS 3Y] JSA0 MO|J SPUIM 353y | @

"SPUIM 11253p 3s5IMD0|D salelauab uiseg
: 18319 3yl Ul wa)sAs ainssaid-ybiy v o
4NOD0 SANIM 078YIA ANV YNY YLNYS MOH

“{su 2.y suoibay

9Y1 3sea.DUI RIUIOJI|ED) WIBYLION Ul SPUIM
0|geI] pUue BIUJOJI[eD) UI3YINOS Ul SPUIM
euy ejues |npamod 1oy ayy moy si siyy

) ﬁwzs euy/ ejueg pue ojqeiq




IV
I TV

HOIAYHS
dHIHLVAX
TVNOILLVN

Tt TAVASENCEM Ldd

WY TT OL NOONYHLAVY

SIHL Wd T WOd4d ID0d44d
NI ONINJGVYM DVTd ddyg- -~

6T0C €C doS UOW 1dd WY O€f€¢€
-B31T72Q pue 23TRI3S zZaurtnbae)
-00T0¥Cc—812Z{D

"AepTag

butuanjex

Isylesam I933sM UYITMm Aepsanyg
ISTOO0D "PTUIOCITIE) UISBYIIAON
IOTISAUT IO

SuoTlI0od SS0IOP SUOTATPUOD

S A e T P L T S R S D)

S L

U3TM pPauTquod
"Aepssupsm o3utr burastsaad
pue Aepol burtdoTsasp

PUIM 21ses
eSS uT 1TnsoIx
TITM SansssTdiybty butprIng

(@]
163]




A LVALLOV
1A 1V

HOIAYHS
JAHLVAX
TVNOLLVN

*jusoxad

TeocoT "ydw ¢1 03 dn ;SputM

ST33TTI """ 0 pusI1g
dH ©<¢ X

*qusoxad

(4 M A3TpTUny
UTIW  x

-3bueyod

STIAITT " pusS Iy

-8~ """ SRR OSSR

Azoaxq ATTedoT

*RIUligesssssvanwsa Iaylespm/AYS

x

T TAYAOL T




ydw ¢z :paadg pury
Jcp :ornyerodwo

%yl PRI oATE[oy

e M [O0]
PHL N O19°1]
€ S0P 1B A\




p——
e

INd¥

g,

uoIBuISUSY)

W N\
N\

NV T ILLIT Wte S USPIIL ’- -

NATLL

. oy omeN

TAV.LS NOLLINOI s ,,,

g I
;j
g J



62 8L SANOZ

SNOLLVNOVAH
HILVIAIININT
SISHNOHY

LVAJIHL
ALAAVS HATT

SHZINDOOHY N . 2 ..

HYIH SINIIANOD
ANHOS-NO . LSYId




628 ‘L SANOZ

SNOLLVNOVAH
ALVIAEININT
SISHNOHY

IVAHIHL
ALHAVS HAT'T
SHZINDOOHY

HdId SINHIANOD
ANHOSNO LSYId




TITTV
orrdnd

L]

SX\D

1

HOLVJSIA

LSHA NOOD

L]

HAJANVININOD
INHAIONI




SINIOJ TSOHD
®
SHINOY |
NOLLVNDOVAH
AANTANALAA B
Imm&“ *. L B

specy pue uieua) 2boos [

aseut 3
anoy (R

S2UOZ iR X3 |

INHALIVdHIA
HOTI'1Od | ol

SBONLS 0071 < @
SRANOS 0071 - 005 @
SMRNGS 006 - 009 @
S2NPNSS 00S - 00E @
SAIngs 00E -0 @
BANOON &

SIUNCT) AyNCH uofenoeny |




SISUS([EY)) YIOMIIN] PEOY - . 2TL] [PUUnT,, S[FH PUEREO 1661




UonEPUNO,] UO3A[0d 21 uod) Sulppng — U2ALYIUOY

= X

& uozuapn °

- %L6 &




610¢ 3dag

qv:

—

HS LA OY

20

AT

I TIVHO

NOLONISNAM
HOA THOM
ONOd Odd

NAAVHHNOZ




v16v S1ep 0} S}USPISAI PRISISISal JO # |e10]

JC

BT0¢ equadaq 6T0C 1900100 - SLOZ Isngny ¢ ! 3 | 0T TOZ Menigsy . 8T0Z 12qwsoeg cEY | 6T0¢C 18quadeq

A s ————

e e L iz )

cEY BTOC 19qUUaA0N

S
e 18T | eTozsequewdss
. wz | e | etozwmdny
ot =z etozhmr
IS, | ..o e

6T0Z AeiN
5174 ve 6T0T Idy
6T <T 6T0T Udien

L L | 610z Menigaq

|e10] a1eqg suolle.sisoy

| Yyiuo
01 6TOZ Alenigad | J19S SMO Ao | el

suoileslsigey 419S SMO Alyluo

uolBuUISUSY Ul SMD 104 pauslsiFal SUBPISa) TS 21om aI1ayl BTOT I1ST Alenigad Jo sy

140434 ATHINOW

6107 SUOTIRIISISY J[9S SMD UOISUISUDY




Kensington Public Safety Building
217 Arlington Avenue
Kensington, CA 94707




R SO S A
ChanE o7 Lohnaihs

CONTENTS Page
L1114 T=T = OO 1-3
OVerall SUMIMATY . . o e e e e e e 4-5
BUillding Renovation. .. ... e e 6-17

18 - 21

S MOV et .. oo e



oy g
= 7 Ly

[ ior b

A

73
i

{.

Mmac

Paga i



L T
COORTHICHT Y

| Risk Register

| Exclusions
' Project Scope
r ‘Assumptions’ * |

. Basls of Cost.

o

" Introduction |

| . Graph
. Unif Costs

mack5 was requested to carry out a Conceptual Design Cost
Plan for the renovation of existing Kensington Fire Station,
located at 217 Arlington Avenue, Kensington, CA 94707

The first part of the Report contains the basis of the report, the
assumptions made, description of the project scope, and
exclusions to the costs which contain items that have potential to

impact cost at some point in the future.

The Overall Summary section contains a Summary of Gross
Floor Areas, an Overall Project Summary, and Component and
Trade Cost Summaries with Graphs.

Each section contains Control Quantities, a Cost Summary and
Graph, and a Detailed Breakdown of Costs.




Loy

Kensington Fire Protection District proposes to renovate the existing fire station. The existing
6,060gsf, 2-story, Kensington Public Safety building houses the fire and police department. ltis a
wood & steel framed structure constructed in 1971. The building has undergone multiple renovation
in 1998, 2004 and 2010. Trash and storage structures have been added behind the building at the

north end of the parking lot.

The existing fire station includes 3-apparatus bays (converted to 2), apparatus support spaces
including a workshop, medical storage and clean-up room, turnout storage and related janitor
facilities, ADA restroom and station office, kitchen, dining, dayroom and laundry room, private
sleeping quarters with unisex restrooms and mechanical/electrical/communications rooms.

Bay area construction market is expected to stay busy for the years ahead. Based on the current bid
environment, if fewer than 4-5 bids are received, bids have high likelihood of coming in over
estimated cost - potentially up to 25%, and more if only 1 bid is received.

narrative/drawing Preliminary Space Requirements prepared by
RossDrullisCusenberry Architecture, Inc., dated 08/21/2019

Conceptual Retrofit Design prepared by IDA, dated 09/05/2019

architectural  Architectural floor plans prepared by RossDrullisCusenberry
Architecture, Inc., dated 09/05/2019

A-01 Existing first floor

A-02 Existing second floor

A-03 Renovation first floor

A-04 Renovation second floor - Option1
A-05 Renovation second floor - Option2

(a) Construction will start in October, 2020
(b} A construction period of 12 months

(c) The general contract will be competitively bid by a minimum of
five (5) qualified contractors

(d) The general contractor will have full access to the site during
normal business hours

(e) There are no phasing requirements

(f) The contractor will be required to pay prevailing wages

Paga 2



TN sy g
ALHTHTIE T Y

(b
(c)

(d)

(e)
(f)
(9)
(h)
(i

Cost escalation beyond a midpoint of April, 2021
Loose furniture and equipment except as specifically identified

Compression of schedule, premium or shift work, and
restrictions on the contractor's working hours

Soft Cost such as testing and inspection fees, architectural
design and construction management fees, assessments, taxes,

finance, legal and development charges

Scope change and post contract contingencies
Environmental impact mitigation

Temporary housing for displaced management and staff
Moving and relocation cost

Utility fees

vy






Chveresl] EERTEAl o #1601
IIHAR T for REVIEW and COMMENT
Area % $/SF $,000
Building Renovation 6,480 96%  $738.27  §$4,784
Site Improvement 7,700 4% $27.65 $213
TOTAL CONSTRUCTION & SITEWORK 6,480 100%  $771.13 $4,997

Page O







Enclosed Areas
First floor
Second floor

Covered Area

CONTROL QUANTITIES

Number of stories (x1,000)
Gross Area

Enclosed Area

Covered Area

Footprint Area

Volume

Gross Wall Area (excluding retaining wall)
Finished Wall Area
Windows or Glazing Area
Roof Area - Flat

Roof Area - Sloping

Roof Area - Total

Roof Glazing Area

Interior Partition Length
Elevators (x10,000)
Plumbing Fixtures (x1,000)

3,120
3,280

160

6,480

6,400

160

3,280

83,360

4,110

93% 3,837
7% 274
3,840

3,840

640

EA
SF
SF
SF
SF
CF
SF
SF
SF
SF
SF
Sk
SF
LF
EA
EA

Ratio to
Gross Area
0.309

1.000
0.988
0.025
0.506
12.864
0.634
0.592
0.042
0.593
0.000
0.593
0.000
0.099
0.000
0.000

o
Paga 7



mMac

3 D IS P T O S DR T P
LG N e SRR Y

DRAFT for REVIEW and COMMENT

CS! UniFormat Summary 6,480 SF % $/SF $,000
Foundations 1% $8.97 $58
Superstructure 4% $31.27 $203
Enclosure 7% $53.85 $349
Roofing 2% $16.64 $108
Interior Construction 10% $73.34 $475
Stairs 1% $6.17 $40
Interior Finishes 6% $42.71 $277
Conveying 0% $0.00 $0
Plumbing 2% $17.58 $114
Heating, Ventilation, & Air Conditioning 10% $75.00 $486
Fire Protection 1% $10.00 $65
Electrical 12% $85.00 $551
Equipment 2% $11.57 $75
Furnishings 1% $8.66 $56
Selective Building Demolition 3% $19.34 $125
[ Zubdtotal - Building Constraniion 52% 248094 52,881
Bonds & Insurance 3.00% 2% $13.80 $89
General Conditions 15.00% 10% $71.08 $461
Contractor's Overhead & Profit 5.00% 4% $27.25 $177
| Subivtal o G572.23 83,708
Contingency for Design Development 20.00% 16% $114.45 $742
Cost Escalation 7.51% 7% $51.59 $334
| TOTAL CONSTRUCTION BUDGET | 100% | $738.27 |  $4784

NOTE: Inclusions and Exclusions listed in the Commentary Section.

Suwimmary



i VD AT ION Ty Joby HEnR a

CS! UniFormat Summary

Foundations |

Superstructure

Enclosure

Roofing

interior Construction

Stairs ::]

Interior Finishes

Conveying ) 5 . i

Plumbing

Heating, Ventilation, & Air Conditioning | ~:57 . O e

Fire Protection

Electrical

Equipment

Furnishings

Bonds & Insurance

General Conditions

Contractor's Overhead & Profit

Contingency for Design Development

Cost Escalation

w
Iy

5

y

-
[
&

suminary 1 Renevaiion




O N T PV S
CoRUHNG RefioyYanon Do

DRAFT for HEVIEW and COMMENT

Special Foundation
11.2 Add Drilled piers to resist slope failure

Mobilization and demobilization
Testing
18" diameter pier x 10' deep

Slab Cn Grade
Allowance to patch/repair existing slab on
grade, affected by the seismic retrofit

1
3

1,060

LS
LS
EA

SF

$15,000.00
$10,000.00
$7,600.00

$10.00

Subtotal For Foundations:

” Uﬂi_i_.__“_mu

Structural Mitigation
11.1 Strengthen diaphragm and vertical
transition at split level, with plywoed
diaphragm nailing
11.3 Strengthen shear wall at grid 1,4,7,A&E;
add plywood shearwalls and holdowns or
increase nailing at existing shearwalls and
replace holdowns as required
11.4 Provide holdown to foundation, typical
at line E (allow at 12" 0.¢.)
11.4 Provide posts to end of shearwall,
typical at line E (allow at 12" 0.¢.)
11.5 Install additional anchor bolts to
strengthen connection of moment frame to
foundation
11.6 Strengthen moment frame beams by
adding steel to build up beam section
11.6 Columns strengthening as required

Roof Structure
Extend roof structure over exterior deck;
including plywood sheathing and wood
framing '

Quantity
425  SF
3504 SF
52 EA
44 LF
1 LS
43 LF
44 LF
160  SF

Total {$)

$15,000
$10,000
$22,500

$10,600

Rate Total (3)
$30.00 $12,750
$30.00 $105,120

$200.00 $10,400

$200.00 $8,800
$3,000.00 $3,000
$250.00 $10,750
$250.00 $11,000

NIC, No work required

$75.00

$12,000



CBuilding Renovatinn Datu]

DRAF T for REVIEW and COMVIENT

Miscellaneocus
Miscellaneous metal
Miscellaneous rough carpentry
Temporary scaffoiding, shoring and safety
measure

Enclosure to {(E) exterior deck
Wood shingles, complete with water vapor
membrane, sheathing, rigid insulation and
metal stud frame

Exterior Wall
(N) Horizontal shingles and building paper,
over existing plywood
(N) gypboard, fire taped over (E) plywood -
allowance

Interior Finish To Exterior Wall
Painted gypwall over insulation and metal
stud frame

Exterior Windows
Replace (E) window to match existing
(N) Aluminum framed window at dayroom,
allow 5-0"high

Fascias, Bands and Trims
Architecturat detailing and trim

Exterior Doors
Existing single leaf door, refinished & repaint
Replace (E) double leaf door to match
existing - to laundry room
New single leaf door to apparatus bay
Qverhead roll-up door at apparatus bay
(re-use existing door)

- Quantity Unit Ratg Total (%)
6,400 GSF $1.50 $9,600
6,400 GSF $1.00 $6,400
6,400 GSF $2.00 $12,800
Subtotal For Superstructure: .~ $202,620

Cueaiily Uit Rate Total (%)
90 SF $104.00 $9,360
3,592 SF $50.00 $179,600
3,592 SF $10.00 $35,920
90 SF $16.00 $1,440
114 SF $130.00 $14,755
160 SF $130.00 $20,800
4110 GWA $2.00 $8,220
5 EA $300.00 $1,500
1 PR $5,000.00 $5,000
1 EA $3,000.00 $3,000
2 EA $15,000.00 $30,000

Pagas 11



D e L rarnenae e F et eni! RN
é.:l.liiu!i’ly FLTEIVATION el Job #15518

detohar 4 2019
DRAFT for 2EVIEW and COMMENT
Qurantity Lnit Hala Total (5
Exterior Soffit
New wood soffit 160  SF $50.00 $8,000
Miscellaneous
Caulking and sealants 6,480 GSF $2.00 $12,960
(N) flashing at foundation wall 245 ILF $75.00 $18,375
Subtotal For Enclosure: - "$348,930
R AT Quaniily Upitt Raie  Toll($)
Roof Coverings
Redo existing asphalt built up roofing
system, including rigid insulation 3,560 SF $20.00 $71,200
Extend roofing system to deck area 280 SF $50.00 $14,000
Modification/interface to (E) roofing system 34 LF $100.00 $3,400
Roofing Upstands and Sheetmetal
Flashing, gutters and rainwater downpipes 3,840 SF $5.00 $19,200
Roof Lights
Clerestory roof NIC, Existing to remain in place
Skylights NIC, Existing fo remain in place

 Subfotal For Roofing:

Gluantity Unit  Rate  Total($)
Interior Partitions
Metal stud framing with gypwall on both
sides, non-rated allow 10'high 6,400 SF $30.00 $192,000
Premium for 20% rated partition 7 1,280 SF $8.00 $10,240

Blocking and backing 6,480 GSF $2.00 $12,960

Window Walls

Sidelight and interior glasswall 82 SF $100.00 $8,200




o T TS S T S S-S P LT
" ;.)i!l!i.zellg.; PRI LT L

DRAFT for REVIEW and COMMENT

Interior Doors & Door Hardware
Single leaf door
Double leaf door
Double leaf door, at storage room
Premium for specialty door hardwares; card
key locking system and automatic openers
where required

Fittings

Protective guards, barriers and bumpers
Prefabricated toilet compartments, showers
and accessories

Toilet Accessories, single stail

Shower stall and accessories
Shelving and miflwork

Janitor's shelf and mop rack

Storage casework

Hose storage
Cabinets and countertops

At workshop

At EMS Storage & alcove

At Radio/Map alcove

At Decon Rm

At training room/doc

At kitchen

At laundry

Pantry casework

Entertainment center at dayroom

District/museum casework

Built-in desk at business manager & watch

office

Allowance for miscellaneous casework

Chalkboards, insignia and graphics
Door ID/signage
Directional & wayfinding signs
Chalkboards/tackboards and mapping wall
Retain and remount (E) exterior signage

Miscellaneous
Rough carpentry

6,480

46
6,480

23
6,480
1

1

6,480

EA
PR
PR

LS

GSF

RM
EA

EA
SF
.S

LF
LF
LF
LF
LF
LF
LF
LF
LF
LF

LF
GSF

EA
GSF
LS
LS

GSF

MacC

Rais

$2,800.00
$5,000.00
$4,000.00

$10,000.00

$0.50

$1,000.00
$3,000.00

$500.00
$20.00
$4,000.00

$500.00
$500.00
$500.00
$600.00
$600.00
$1,000.00
$500.00
$700.00
$500.00
$700.00

$350.00

$1.00

$200.00
$1.00
$5,000.00
$3,000.00

$2.00

‘Subtotal For Interior Construction:

Toial (B

$53,200
$10,000
$8,000

$10,000

$3,240

$4,000
$6,000

$500
$2,400
$4,000

$8,000
$5,000
$4,000
$4,800
$13,200
$30,000
$1,500
$4,200
$14,000
$11,200

$16,100
$6,480

$4,600
$6,480
$5,000
$3,000

$12,960




S Buibcng Nenovation Dolal

DRAFT for (VDWW and GOMMENT

Stair Construction

New ADA stair, complete with
handrail/guardrail

Fire pole

Ladders and Fire Escapes
Roof access ladder

Floor Finishes

Durable quality carpet tile in sleep rooms
Sealed concrete on apparatus bay &
mechanicalfelectrical room

Athletic flooring tiles in exercise/fitness room
Tile or similar in lobbies/hallway

Ceramic floor tile and base at restrooms
Resilient sheet flooring in offices, living
areas, storage, kitchen & training room
Water vapor emission control - allowance

Bases

Allow for rubber base

Wall finishes

Paint to interior walls

Ceramic tile in bathrooms & showers, aflow
8'high

Painted plywood wainscot at apparatus bays,
8' high

Protective wainscot at primary operational
circulation, 48"high

Ceiling Finishes

Gypsum board ceilings, painted; 30%
Lay-in ACT; 70%

Paint exposed ceiling in apparatus bay
Allowance for soffits

Clianiiy

Chiznty

525
1,344
400
580
305
3,246
4,171
1,767

12,800
696
928
496

3,802
1,630

968
200

Subtotal For Interior Finishes: =

BITEEAE
VAR R

LS
LS

SF
SF
SF
SF
SF
SF
SF
LF

SF
SF
SF
SF
SF
SF

SF
LF

$30,000.00
$10,000.00

$30,000
$10,000

NIC, Keep existing

Subtotal For Stairs:

$8.00
$3.00
$12.00
$30.00
$25.00
$10.00
$4.00
$4.00

$2.50
$25.00
$5.00
$15.00
$25.00
$8.00

$3.00
$50.00

000

Total ()

$4,200
$4,032
$4,800
$17,400
$7,625
$32,460
$16,684
$7,068

$32,000
$17,400
$4,640

$7.440

$95,060
$13,037

$2,904
$10,000

Panae 4



-‘i)uil(é!z?;g PLOr RO D!

DIRAFT for REVIEW and COMMENT
Sty Lini Hats Toial { %)
No work anticipated in this section
Subtotal For Conveying:
Cligand L Rais - dotal ()
Plumbing Fixtures and connection piping;
including domestic water, sanitary waste, vent
and service piping
Water closet, floor, manual flush 4 EA $3,000.00 $12,000
l.avatory, wall hung, lever faucet 4 EA $3,200.00 $12,800
Kitchen sink, dbl, SS faucet, disposer 1 EA $3,300.00 $3,300
Mop sink, ficor type, trim 1 EA $3,400.00 $3,400
Service sink, double 1 EA $3,300.00 $3,300
Laundry sink, single 1 EA $3,200.00 $3,200
Shower receptor, drain, valve & head 2 EA $4,400.00 $8,800
Laundry box, recessed w/ WHA 1 EA $2,000.00 $2,000
Dishwasher {connections only) 1 EA $350.00 $350
Miscellaneous fixtures 6,480 GSF $2.00 $12,960
Plumbing equipments; including water heater,
recirculating pump and expansion tank 6,480 GSF $3.00 $19,440
Rain Water Drainage 6,480 GSF $2.00 $12,960
Trade Specialties; including testing and
sterilization, pipe sleeves, fire stopping, etc. 6,480 GSF $3.00 $19,440
Subtotal For Plumbing: 113,950 -
R S E N R Chuantity Uit Rate Total (§)
Heating & Cooling System
New heating & cooling system; including
trade demo, air handling equipments, air
distribution system including exhaust & grille,
VRF system and fan c¢oil units, controls and
instrumentation, system testing & balancing 6,480 GSF $75.00 $486,000

~ Subtotal For Heating, Ventilation, & Air-Conditioning:




B I T U T L S ) :w.; - 7"[..‘;,,__;r
SAIRG Fonovation Laii

DRARFT Tor REVIEW and COMMENT

T L [ TERES
Crraiity Lnis

Fire Sprinkler System
Automatic fire sprinkler system

uoniily

Electrical Service and Distribution for normal
and emergency power; including distribution
equipments, feeders and grounding and
miscellanecus equipment connections

Lighting and Power Specialties Wiring;
including LED lighting fixtures, lighting controls,
branch receptacles and branch circuitry

Communications and Security
Fire alarm system
Telecommunications rough-in & devices and

cabling

Public Announce/Fire Alert System
Security equipments; including instaltation,
cable and programming

Audio Visual system rough-in and power

Trade Specialties; including trade demo,
seismic restraint, fees & permits, testing &
studies and lightning protection

6,480 GSF

$10.00

‘Subtotal For Fire Protection:

Linit

6,480 GSF
6,480 GSF
6,480 GSF
6,480 GSF
6,480 GSF
6,480 GSF
6480 GSF
6,480 GSF

$30.00

$26.00

$6.00

$5.00
$5.00

$4.00
$4.00

$5.00

Subtotal For Electrical:

CTHHDAE Cluantity Umit
Commercial Equipment
Commercial grade kitchen equipments,
including (3) refrigerators, (1) freezer,
range/oven, hood exhaust, dishwasher,
garbage disposal, microwave oven 1 RM
Residential grade Laundry equipment;
Washer & Dryer 1 LS
Equipments at turnout room
Washer extractor 1 EA
1 EA

Drying cabinet
Fitness Equipments

Falin R A
Prads
sailis

$50,000.00
$5,000.00

$10,000.00
$10,000.00

" Subtotal For Equipment:

Yotal (5)

$64,800

- $64,800

Total (5)

$194,400

$168,480

$38,880

$32,400
$32,400

$25,920
$25,920

$32,400

Total (5)

$50,000
$5,000
$10,000

$10,000
NIC, FF&E




cLECING Fenovaion Daiig

DERAFT for REVIEW and COMMENT

Fixed Furnishings
Light control & vision equipments
Window shades, manual
Project screens at training room

Amenities & convenience items
Fire extinguisher cabinets
Entrance mats and frames
Staff mailboxes
Bike storage
Mirrors in exerciseffitness
Wire mesh lockers at turnout room
Shop finish lockers at dorm

Moveable Furnishings
Dayroom/Bedroom/sleep room furnishings
Office desk and chairs
Classroom tables and chairs

Exterior Demolition
Demo and remove (E) shingles at exterior
wall
Demo and remove {E) window glazing
Demo and remove (E) apparatus bay roll-up
door
Demo and remove (E) roofing system

Interior Building Demolition
Demo and remove (E) gypwall
Demo and remove (E) floor, wall, ceiling
finishes and casework

Hazardous Materials Abatement - allowance

‘Subtotal For Selective Building Demolition:

274

1
1
1
1
1
2
8

—

Uit

SF
LS

LS
LS
LS
LS
LS
EA
EA

i
o

$15.00
$5,000.00

$3,000.00
$5,000.00
$5,000.00
$2,000.00
$2,000.00
$1,000.00
$1,000.00

Subtotal For Furnishings:

Cluianiity

3,582
114

3
3,660
6,400
6,400

6,480

Unit

SF
SF

EA
SF
SF
SF

GSF

Rais

$10.00
$30.00

$1,500.00
$3.00
$3.00
$3.00

$5.00

Fotat (5

$4,103
$5,000

$3,000
$5,000
$5,000
$2,000
$2,000
$12,000
$18,000

NIC, FF&E
NIC, FF&E
NIC, FF&E

Total (%)

$35,920
$3,405

$4,500
$10,680
$19,200

$19,200

$32,400

Pagn 17



YWoand COMMENT



Site Areas
Site Improvement 7,700




DEAFT for RizVIEW and COMMENT
CS! UniFormat Summary 7,700 SF % $/SF $,000
Site Preparation 2% $0.65 $5
Site Improvement 48% $13.34 $103
Site Mechanical Utilities 5% $1.30 $10
Site Electrical Utilities 7% $1.95 $15
( Subtolal - Bitawork 84% Y MR MR
Bonds & Insurance 3.00% 2% $0.52 $4
General Conditions 15.00% 10% $2.66 $21
Contractor's Overhead & Profit 5.00% 4% $1.02 $8
Subiolal 7a3% B24.48 39185
Contingency for Design Development 20.00% 16% $4.29 $33
Cost Escalation (Addt'l. 3%pa, Recommended) 7.51% 7% $1.93 $15
| TOTAL CONSTRUCTION BUDGET | 100% | ' s27.65 | " $213

NOTE: inclusions and Exclusions listed in the Commentary Section.

CS! UniFormat Summary

Site Preparation |

Site Improvement

Site Mechanical Utilities [

Site Electrical Utilities

Bonds & Insurance |
General Conditions |

Contractor's Overhead & Profit

Contingency for Design Development

Cost Escalation (Addt'l. 3%pa, Recommended) |

Paga 20



PHART for REVIEW and GOMMENT
APV PREPATRATION AHERTG L Ree Tow! ()
Allowance for erosion control 1 LS $5,000.00 $5,000
Subtotal For Site Preparation:

. 2721'-3*5 W ’.' : } it gi:j.;:if—‘ i Raote
Vehicular Paving

Existing parking - allowance for concrete

repair and restriping 5,100 SF $5.00 $25,500

Existing driveway Apron; patch/repair as

required 900  SF $10.00 $9,000

Replace (E) driveway/ramp 320 SF $35.00 $11,200
Pedestrian Paving

Replace (E) sidewalk 440 SF $25.00 $11,000

Replace (E) curb and gutter 100 LF $50.00 $5,000
Landscape and lrrigation

Replace (E} landscape area 240 SF $25.00 $6,000
Site Improvement

Modify/replace {E) concrete ramp, curbs and

gutter, landscaping and concrete planters -

SF $50.00 $35,000

along Arlington Avenue 700

Subtotal For Site Improvement:
LAITILITIES _ ' : Guantity s Rats Total (3)

DRI OMETICULIANIAL P o o
BiTE MEOHAMICAL 1IVHLITIES

Allowance for minor modification 1 1.8 $10,000.00 $10,000

‘Subtotal For Site Mechanical Utilities:

SITE CLECTRICAL Wi Quantity  Unit Rate
Electrical Service and Distribution
Add EV Stations (Dual) with (2)-40A Wiring 1 EA  $15000.00 $15,000

Site Lighting NIC, Existing to remain

Site Communications and Security NIC, Existing to remain

Subtotal For Site Electrical Utilities:

gl £



Brenda Navellier

Cynthia Madrid [cmadrid@mack5.com)

Fronu:

Sent: Friday, October 04, 2019 10:15 AM

To: Brenda Navellier

Cc: Manil Bajracharya; Erika Lopez

Subject: Kensington Fire Station - Renovation

Attachments; 2019.10.04RPtA Kensington Fire Station - Renovation 19650.pdf
Hi Brenda,

Attached is the DRAFT Cost report for Kensington Fire Station.

Fwould like to reiterate some of the Assumptions :
1. The construction will start next year October 2020 (1-year from now)

2. The construction duration is 12-months

Additional Assumptions for information:

1. EXTERIOR ENCLOSURE
* Existing shingles will be remove and replace w/ new horizontal shingles including new building paper.

* Allowance for new gypboard sheathing is also included.
= Re-use existing overhead roll-up door at apparatus bay
2. ROOQFING

» Existing asphalt built-up roofing system will be remove and replace w/ new horizontal shingles including new

rigid insulation
3. INTERIOR CONSTRUCTION / INTERIOR FINISHES/HVAC/ELECT/PLUMBING/FIRE PROTECTION

* Full Gut renovation — complete renovation with new interior partition, new doors & hardware, new finishes

and fixtures,

fixtures and pipings.
4. SITE IMPROVEMENT — Minor site improvement cost is included to repair/replace the existing sidewalk and

landscaping along
Arlington avenue.

Let me know if you have any question.

Many thanks,

Cynthia Madrid, CPE
Senior Cost Manager

mack®
www.mack5.com
1900 Powell Street
Suite 470

Emeryvilla, CA 34608
510.585.3020 phone
510.595.1755 fax

510.595.4730 direct
510.303.5232 cellphone

From: Brenda Navellier <bnavellier@ci.el-cerrito.ca.us>
Sent: Thursday, October 3, 2019 2:46 PM

New mechanical/electrical equipments, ductworks, piping and wiring, new plumbing



October 4, 2019

To;  KFPD Board Members
AGENDA ITEM ‘72_

Brenda Navellier

o
M Manager

Re:  RDC Engagement Letter

The District has solicited an engagement letter from RossDrulisCusenbery Architecture to
represent the KFPD in meetings with the Department of the State Architect in Oakland,
California and also to attend and present all current findings at the November 16, 2019 public .
forum. These two tasks would be at an hourly rate. RDC’s published hourly rates, as can be seen
in Item #10’s proposal, are $245 per hour for a Principal of the firm and $195 per hour for a

Project Manager.

KFPD is awaiting the letter from RDC and it will be published on the District website once it is
received, forwarded to all Board members, and also brought to the 10/9/19 Board meeting.



RossDrulisCusenbery Architecture

Proj No 2016028 Kensington Fire Station Master Plan Extra Service Request ESR 00511

Extra Services Request Date: 10/01/49
RosDruliTusen bepy Owner's Contract Number:
Description: Temporary Fire Station Site Feasibility Study

Design Change - Project X Qriginator Mallory Cusenbery

Scope Change - Services X Reference Documents None

Added Consultants AS| Number None

DESCRIPTION OF POTENTIAL CHANGE

Scope of Services:  The scope of services include the following.

RDC: Prepare feasibility study of one (1) site for potential use as a temporary fire station. Conceptual design of the site
and temporary fire station. Tasks include: Two steering commitiee meetings, observe and photograph site with the
Civil Engineer, develop temporary fire station architectural program and space requirements, preliminary site feasibility
analysis {focus on site capacity to accommodate the program and feasible operational cenfiguration), conceptual site
and temporary fire station design, coordination with manufacturers of temporary prefabricated modular structures,
general doclimentation and brief analysis report letter, RDC coordination and management of Civil Engineering
Consultant services.

BKF: Refer to attached BKF proposal dated 10/01/2018 for Civil Engineering scope of services.

Driver of Change:  The Kensington Fire Protection District (KFPD) is considering renovating the existing fire station. This will require a
temporary fire station to house fire aperations during construction. KFPD has identified a possible site for a temporary
fire station. KFPD has requested that RDC prepare an initial site feasibility study for this temporary fire station location.

Exclusions: Per attachment RDC Summary of Architectural Fees and Exclusions dated 10/01/2019

Compensation: Heourly, not to exceed the total fees described below.

Attachments: RDC Summary of Architectural Fees and Exclusions dated 10/01/2G19
BKF Fee Proposal dated 10/01/2019

IMPACT OF POTENTIAL CHANGE
Mark Up per Conlracl: 100
Subtatai w/
markup per
Schedule Impact - Days irm Base Cost Contract
Delays of Milesione (Work Days) ] Days Acchitect ROC Architecture $21,260.00 $2¢,260.00
Delays Proj Completion(work Days; 0 Days Fite & Emergency Services $0.00 $0.00
Electrical Engineer $0.00 $0.00
Architectural Services Mecharnical Engincer $0.00 $0.00
RDC Personnel Rate Hours Subtotat Civil Engineer BKF $17,920.00 $17,920,00
Principal $245 12 $2,940 Kitchen Consullant $0.00 $0.00
Praj Mgr $195 42 $8,190 Cost Estimator $0.00 $0.00
Sr Arch $i78 0 $0
Architect $167 588 $9,686
Job Captain $139 0 $0 Reimbursable Costs Description
Daesigner $139 0 30 Reproduction $0.00 $200.00
Programmer $111 4 $444 Travel Travef to Meetings $TBD $0.00 $0.00
Clerical $80 0 $0 Other $0.00 $0.00
Total RDC Labkor Costs 21,260
Total Amount Being Requested $39,380
Note: The rates above are based on the architect's current 2019 rates.
ACTION AUTHORIZATION DATE COMMENTS
Optional Services:
Decline: Proj Mgr Topegraphic Survey (BKF) §8,800
Client
Proceed:; Proj Mgr
Client
Cther Proj Mar
{ Note in Comments} [Ciient

MAPi0|ecls\KENSINGTON, CA_Hengingion FS Maslarplantl 101172019 13:57



RosDrulisusenbery ESR 005r1

Kensington Fire Station Master Plan Temporary Fire Station Site Feasibility Study
Firm: RossDrulisCusenbery Architecture Inc

Discipline: Architect

Reference Documents ASK XXX Revision Drawings Date 10/1/2019

Documents to Issued Under ASI XX

Total Architectural Amount: § 21,260

1. |Twosteering committee meetings. -~ -~ - lprincipal 245 6 L 1470
2 |Observation and phiotography of site with Civil: - Jprojact Manager 195 6 5 1,170
3, {Eng VoS ISR Architect 178 0 3 -
s .| Architect 167 2 ) 334
B - |Joh Capt 139 [ S -
‘ + | Designer 139 0 5
Drafter { Documentation) 100 0 5 -
Programmer 111 0 S -
:|Clerical Admin 90 0 S -
Subtotal RDC Scope] $ 2,974

”_; |RDC coordination and management of Civil . Principal 245 0 5
- { Project Manager 195 8 S 1,560
.7 {SR Architect 178 0 s -
.| Architect 167 12 $ 2,004
:--{Job Capt 139 0 5 -
| Designer 139 0 $ .
Drafter { Documentation) 100 0 S -

Programmer ja! 0 $

Clerical Admin 90 0 S
R B R
Subtotal| $ 3,564
Principal 245 1 $ 245
Project Manager 195 2 5 390
SR Architect 178 0 s -
Architect 167 2 S 334
Jah Capt 139 0 s -
Designer 139 0 5 -
Drafter { Pocumentation) 100 0 5 -
Programmer 111 4 $ 444

{Clerical Admin 90 0 5

.. | Describe Material Cost L AR

1| Describe Travel Expenses; .« |8 -
Subtotal| $ 1,413




-1 |Preliminary site feasibility analysis, focus on site - [Principal 245 3 s 735
R ﬁ;}i?b_ity%oac}:ofnm@c_iatg th'Q.b'régr?_m' and . ‘Iproject Manager 195 6 5 1,170
73 [feasible operational configuration. (RDC) -~ ¢ . TSR Architect 178 0 $ -
DA |oweE e architect 167 10 $ 1,670
-5 "4+ |Job Capt 139 0 s -
LB I Designer 139 0 $ -
g Drafter { Documentation} 100 0 5
8 |Programmer 111 0 5
AN L {|clerical Admin 50 o 3 -
107 [ Describe:Material Costs: " - EREE S s
T3 [Describe Travel Expenses: - 5 :
Subtotal]l § 3,575
"1/ [Conceptual site and temporary fire station design. {principal 245 i $ 245
tion witfi manufacturers of temporary . {projact Manager 135 12 S 2,340
bricated modulat structures: .. ' ISR Architect 178 0 $ -
Architect 167 24 S 4,008
Job Capt 139 Y] $ -
Designer 139 0 $ -
.| Drafter { Documentation) 100 0 S -
AProgrammer 111 0 $ -
AR S ‘|Clerical Admin S0 0 S
10 |Describe Material Costs:.- - e SR
“11-" [Describe Travel Expenses: s -
Subtotal| 5 6,593
d'cit:um_ge'ritation‘;ihd bifef analysis feport .| principal 245 1 ) 245
RDC with ROG Civil Consuitant support)” + [project Manager 195 8 s 1,560
SR Architect 178 0 [ R
" |Architect 167 8 S 1,336
2 {Jab Capt 139 0 $ -
" [Designer 139 0 5 -
“-. |Drafter { Documentation) 100 0 3 -
- -[Programmer 111 0 S
Clericat Admin a0 0 $
Describe Material.C R R R R - .
Describe Travel Expenses: - S -
Subtotal| & 3,141
“Ipringipal 245 0 $
| Project Manager 195 0 $ -
SR Architect 178 0 5 -
- |Architect 167 0 s -
" {Job Capt 139 0 3 -
Designer 139 0 3 -
Drafter { Documentation) 100 0 $ -
Programmer 111 0 5
Clerical Admin 90 4] S
Desebe Matenal Cos S LT I :
11| Describe Travel Expense T B -
Subtotal] $ -




LTOTALS st e e pringjpal 245 12 3 2,940
| b L A *:|Project Manager 195 42 $ 8,150
I “|SR Architect 178 0 $ -
e Architect 167 58 5 9,686
5 ~ lob Capt 119 0 $ -

6~ * |Designer 139 0 $ -
7.0 Drafter { Documentation) 100 1] $ -

o8 Programmer 111 q § 444
g, Do Clerical Admin 50 o S -

-10 - | Destribe Material Costs: ' -

11 ~IDescribe Travel Expenses: o S -

TOTAL] 5 21,260

EXCLUSIONS:

1  Study of more than one site.

2 Construction Documents for temporary facility

3 Programming and design of temporary police facility.

4 Cost estimating

5  Engineering services beyond the limited civil engineering scope of work described in this ESR

6 . Detailed site survey. (A topographic survey will be provided for an additional fee of 58,800)

7 Geotechnical analysis and report.

8  Seismic analysis

9  Meetings beyond those described above,

10 Public presentations.

11  Reproduction costs of final documents,

—
o

Additional exclusions contained in the BKF proposal dated 09/04/2109,



N +
InY B l(l-' 100
-. YEARS
ENGINEERS . SURVEYDRS . PLANNERS

October 1, 2019
BKF No C2016-5111-12

Mark Zall

Ross Drulis Cusenbery Architecture Inc,
18294 Sonoma Highway, Scnoma, CA 95476
707 996.8448 X 117

Transmitted Via Email

Subject:  Kensington Temporary Fire Station Feasibility Study (One
Lawson Site), Civil Engineering Proposal

Dear Mr, Zali,

BKF Engineers welcomes the opportunity to submit this proposal for civil engineering services associated
with the Kensington Fire Station project located in the unincorporated City of Kensington, California. To
arrive at the estimated effort required by our office for this project, we have cutlined a proposed scope of
services, identified assumptions, and determined a level of effort fee based on our understanding of the

project.
. PROJECT UNDERSTANDING

Based on your proposal request and information obtained from your email and call we understand the
project as;

The purpose of this project is to explore the feasibility of placing a temporary fire facility at
an offsite location while the existing fire station is renovated or replaced. The temporary
station would be located in the parking lot of the Unitarian Church of Berkeley at One
Lawson Drive. It is understood that the proposed location will be in the parking lot that is
directly adjacent to Craft Avenue. The temporary fire station will need to accommodate two
fire engines, six parking stalls and a structure for housing of the firefighters. There will also
need to be space for a trash enclosure and an emergency generator. The site will also need

security fencing.

It is unknown if a topographic survey (s available for the project, se we have provided scope
and fee for providing a field survey. Due to the site’s size and the requirements of the
temporary fire station, it will be important to understand the limit of the property available.

Il. BASIS OF DESIGN

Our proposal is based on the following:;

1. Email from Mark Zall on September 30, 2019

255 Shoreline Drive, Suite 200, Redwood City, CA 94065 | 650.482.6300



.“ |00+ Temporary Kensington Fire Station
II. RDCA
[ |

YEARS October 1, 2019

ENGINEERS . SURVEYORS . PLANMNERS
Page 2 of 8

ill. SCOPE OF SERVICES

TASK 1: CIVIL SITE FEASABILITY STUDY

6,

Existing Conditions Review: BKF will visit the site to review the existing site constraints and
conditions. We will note any potential challenges to development and confirm our scope of
survey services to support the planning and permit processes. BKF will use a smart level to

determine rough grades of the site for accessibility and the accommodation of the proposed

modular buildings.

Site Utilities: BKF will contact EBMUD, Stege Sanitary District and Contra Costa County to obtain
block maps of the existing utilities fronting the project. We will use this to determine possible
points of connection for utilities to serve the temporary site.

Project Site Plan Development: BKF will work with the architect to determine the size of the
modular buildings and their placement on the site. We will also coordinate with the architect for
the placement of the trash enclosure, generator and security fencing. BKF will use fire truck turn
templates to determine the layout of the parking lot and drive aisle required to accommadate the
station. Based on site constraints, it is understood that tandem parking may be necessary to fit
the required parking space. In addition, BKF will design a suitable ingress and egress path for the
fire truck based on the site’s frontage to the public right of way. BKF will submit the following

plans for architect and owner input:

a. Site Plan — preliminary site layout, parking, ADA access, vehicular access

b.  Grading / Utility Plan - preliminary building finish floor and site spot finish grade
elevations, preliminary drainage facilities/utility services

¢ Turn Template Exhibits — fire truck ingress and egress to the site

Plan Revisions: Based on comments from the architect and owner, BKF will revise the plans to
incorporate the comments received. We will update the drawings above and provide a formal

submittal to the architect.

Basis of Design: Along with the revised plans, BKF will prepare a Basis of Design memorandum to
document the design decisions that were implemented into the final developed plan.

Meetings: BKF anticipates attending two (2) meetings over the course of this task,

IV.SCOPE QUALIFICATIONS AND ASSUMPTIONS

BKF Engineers’ services are limited to those expressly set forth in the scope. We understand that BKF will
have no other obligations or responsibilities for the project except as provided in this proposal letter, or
as otherwise agreed to in writing. BKF will provide the scope of services consistent with, and limited to,
the standard of care applicable to such services, Any participation in non-adversarial procedures, or other
right to repair items, is considered as additional services, For the scope of work identified, we have

assumed the following:

1} Basis of Design and Site Information

BKF Engineers | 1646 N. California Blvd, Suite 400 | Walnut Creek, CA | 94596 | 925.940.2200



'“ Ioo+ Temporary Kensington Fire Station
ll. RDCA
|

YEARS Qctober 1, 2019

ENGINEERS . SURVEYCRS . PLANNERS
Page 3 of 8

2)

a)

b)

a

d)

e)

Topographic Survey: A current design topographic base map at a scale of 1"=10" using ground
surveying methods will be provided prior to the start of schematic design. This survey wilt include
the location, rim, and invert of gravity utilities and location only ‘dry’ utilities within the project
area along with evidence of other buried utilities. A record boundary for the project for use in
design and building permit will be part of the survey. BKF can provide this survey either directly
to the Client or as an addendum to the Civil Contract if requested.

Title Report: A current title report for the property will be provided by the owner.

Geotechnical Report: It is understood that a geotechnical report has not been conducted for the
site and would only be necessary if the project owner elects to move forward with construction at

the site.

Existing Utilities: Unless otherwise indicated or provided by others, any existing utilities
identified on BKF's drawings/plans are based on information obtained by BKF, or provided to BKF,
and may not be accurately documented in their horizontal location or vertical profile. Other
utilities may be present that were not disclosed. BKF highly recommends that critical facilities be
underground service alert (USA) lecated and potholed during design or prior to construction.

Potholing: Potholing services are not included in this proposal unless specifically identified.
Existing Utility Capacities: Unless otherwise addressed, existing utilities have adeguate capacity

to serve the proposed improvements, that they are adjacent to the site frontage and do not
require main extensions, and that utility system capacity studies are not required.

Responsibilities

a}

b)

o

d)

Civil Engineering Scope Items: BKF's design tasks are limited to civil work cutside of the
structure(s) and utility connections 5-feet outside of the structure(s) including: site grading, non-
structural concrete pavement, concrete sidewalks, concrete curbs and gutters, asphalt pavement,
storm drainage, wastewater, and domestic water/fire water design. BKF will provide horizontal
control for the building location relative to the project boundary.

Architect: The architect will be responsible for the overalt site plan including accessible routes of
travel, details of site accessibility signage, parking counts, site coverage calculations, trash
areas/enclosures, fencing and walls. A final site plan will be provided by the Architect prior to our
beginning the CD phase. All work within the building (including any podium, porches, garages, or
ramps) will be the architect’s scope of werk,

Site Dry Utilities: All electric, gas, communications, and lighting improvements will be designed
by others, unless specifically included in the civil scope of work.

Fire System: Certification of the fire protection system from the point of connection at the public
water main to the building sprinkler system must be provided by a properly-licensed fire
protection engineer or contractor.

Site Landscape/Irrigation: The landscape architect will provide landscape, irrigation design, and
layout and details of walks, plazas, trails, entry monuments, walls, and/or fences, The architect and
landscape architect will lead the design development efforts for the design, grading, and detailing

BKF Engineers | 1646 N. California Blvd,, Suite 400 | Walnut Creek, CA | 94536 | 925.940.2200



H ' I00+ Temporary Kensington Fire Station
..- RDCA
|

YEARS Octeber 1, 2019

ENGINEERS . SURVEYORS . PLANNERS
Page 4 of 8

9)

h)

)

k)

m)

n)

0)

of interior courtyards, plaza areas, hardscape and landscape areas. BKF will utilize the provided
design intent and document the exterior site grading and drainage during the Construction
Documents phase

Structural Details: Structural calculations, design, and details for such items as reinforced
concrete slabs, foundations, pads, vaults, footings, ramps, stairs, sound/site walls, and/or retaining
walls will be provided by others. This includes structural design and detailing for storm water
treatment elements that retain ground, parking, or buildings foundatians.

Mechanical, Electrical and Plumbing (MEP); All site HVAC, power, gas, communications, and
low voltage improvements, and existing water pressures will be coordinated, designed, and
documented by others, MEP will also provide preliminary fire service sizing based on the
California Plumbing and Fire Code requirements and provide fire service lateral locations and

sizes to BKF.

Joint Trench Design: Services to the buildings, main extensicns, and/or relocation of existing
'dry” utilities (gas, electric, communication, fiber, etc.} will be led by the joint trench/electrical
designers unless otherwise contracted. Utility relocation/abandonment required as part of the
streetf vacation process is assumed to be coordinated and processed by the Joint Trench
Consultant. BKF will support their efforts and coordinate with the site design. Dry utilities
designed by the joint trench consultant will be shown for coordination purposes only on the civil

plans,

Lighting Design & Photometric Analysis: Lighting design and photometric analysis for the site
and public roadways will be provided by others,

Traffic Signal Design; Design or modification of traffic signals is not currently included in our
scope of work. BKF can provide these services if the City conditions these improvements to the

project.

Water Design: Proposal assumes that the project will require new water services for domestic,
irrigation, and fire. We have not allocated budget to install public or private fire loops within the
development or main extensions within the public right of way,

Mapping: We have not included time to prepare additional items not contained in the mapping
scope of work. Additional mapping services such as subdivision maps, private easement
daocuments, quit claims, ALTA's, right of way dedications, etc. not specifically listed in this propasal

are not included.

Cost Estimating: All cost estimating will be provided by a project estimator. BKF will review the
estimates for general consistency with the plans.

Pump Stations: Pump station design (electrical, mechanical, plumbing, and sitework) is not
included in the basic scope of services. We can provide pump station design service as an

additional scope item at your reguest.

Earthwork: Due to the variability in soils properties, existing site conditions, foundation types and
preparation, trench, imported material and other factors, no delineation of earthwork quantities

BKF Engineers | 1646 N. California Blvd,, Suite 400 | Walnut Creek, CA | 94596 | 925.940.2200



I-‘ |00+ Temporary Kensington Fire Station
ll. ' RDCA
]

YEARS October 1, 2019

ENGINEERS . SURVEYORS . PLANNERS
Page 5 of 8

or 'site balance’ is implied with the scope of work. Any earthwork quantities generated are solely
for bonding and permitting of the work with the local agency and must only be used as an
approximate guide as to the actual earthwork and site balance,

3} CEQA, Entitlement, and Off-Site Improvements/Studies

4)

5)

6)

a)

b}

CEQA/EIR Consulting: Some jurisdictions allow project sponsors to provide technical studies to
support the CEQA document and review by the sponsor of the administrative draft document,
We have not included time for assisting in this effort. Should this be requested, we can provide a

separate scope to support this effort,

Off-Site Improvements: Off-site improvements are limited to designing new curb cuts along the
project frontage and construction of new curb, gutter, sidewalk, and utility services to the public
mains within the fronting public roads. If additional off-site improvements are subsequently
required as a result of the planning entitlement or permitting process, we will notify you of the
change in scope and provide an additional service request to cover the new scope. We have
assumed that the minimal public improvements currently anticipated to support this development
can be design and documented with the on-site improvement plans.

Meetings
a) Meetings: Meetings are assumed to be held in the Bay Area or via remote conference. Meeting

time requested beyond what we have budgeted is not included in this proposal.

Phasing, Delivery and Deliverables
a) Phasing: The project will be permitted and constructed in one phase and that construction

b)

c}

d)

phasing plan(s), or interim condition plans, will not be required for this project. Proposal does not
include preparing and processing split construction permits for demolition, rough grading,

backbone utilities, etc.

Submittals: All submittals, and the coordination thereof, will be facilitated by the iead consultant
and /or owner representative.

Permits: Unless otherwise specificaily delineated in the scope of services, permit processing,
applications, fees, and submittals to local, state, and federal agencies and utility purveyors will be
provided by others. BKF will submit ta the client defineated scope deliverables for client
submission to governing agencies.

Drawings: All drawings will be prepared in AutoCAD format. We will submit copies of all
drawings in both electronic and paper fermat.

Building Information Modeling (BIM): We have not included time to convert civil 3D design or
existing conditions AutoCAD files into BIM model files. We have assumed all conversions will be

by the architect.

Construction
a) Utility Location Services: BKF has not included fee to contract with an underground utility

location consultant to locate private utilities within the site.

BKF Engineers | 1646 N. California Blvd., Suite 400 | Walnut Creek, CA | 94596 | 925.940.2200



l“ |00+ Temporary Kensington Fire Station
ll. RDCA
|

YEARS October 1, 2019

ENGINEERS . SURVEYORS . PLANNERS
Page 6 of 8

b)

€)

e)

9}

QSD Services/Storm Water Pollution and Prevention Plan (SWPPP): BKF will provide Qualified
SWPPP Developer (QSD) services in compliance with the Construction General Permit Order 2009-
0009-DWQ as amended by Order 2010-0014-DWQ, administered by the State Water Resources
Control Board (SWRCB). We will provide support services to the owner's Legally Responsible
Person (LRP) to submit Permit Registration Documents (PRDs) to the State’s online Storm Water

Muitiple Application and Report Tracking System (SMARTS) program website.

QSP Services: We have assumed that the contractor will provide QSP services for the project
including implementation of the SWPPP document,

Traffic Control Flan and Construction Haul Route Plan: These will be prepared and
coordinated by the Contractor. We can provide this service as an additional scope item at your

request.

Construction Staking: These services are assumed te be contracted directly with the general
contracter and are not included.

Post Construction Survey: Preparation of post construction record documents or as-built
surveys are not included.

Meetings: We have not included attendance at regularly scheduled construction meetings as part

of the scope of services.

V. OPTIONAL SERVICES

OPTIONAL TASK 1: TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY

1

Topographic Field Survey: BKF will provide the field wark {see exhibit A for limit of survey) to
prepare a Topographic Survey of the site where civil improvements are anticipated. BKF will
gather available public data and plans for the site and its surrounding improvements. The
topographic survey will be comprised of the folfowing:

a. Field Survey - BKF will provide the field work to prepare a Topographic Map for the subject
property. We only anticipate that survey will need to be performed in the front of the site up
to the centerline of the public street and the parking lot at the rear of the property. The
topographic survey will be comprised of identified visible site features such as roadways,
pavements, evidence of significant traveled ways, walls, fences, trees 9-inches and larger in
diameter and visual utility infrastructure. We will obtain a succession of spot elevations to
define the general terrain of the site and immediately adjacent impravements to produce

mapping at a 1-foot contour interval,

b. Mapping — BKF will provide a record boundary in AutoCAD format that will be overlaid on the
field Topographic Survey. It is not anticipated that this boundary will need to be resolved for
the feasibility study. If the project moves forward to construction, BKF will provide a fee to

resolve the boundary.

BKF Engineers | 1646 N. California.Blvd, Suite 400 | Walnut Creek, CA | 94596 | 925.940.2200



I“ |00+ Temporary Kensingten Fire Station
=R RDCA

YEARS October 1, 2019
ENGINEERS . SURVEYORS . PLANNERS
Page 7 of 8

VI. SCHEDULE

We understand that the design phase will commence in fall of 2019 and is anticipated to be completed by
the end of the year.

Vii. COMPENSATION
1. BASESCOPE OF WORK:
BKF proposes to provide the services on a lump sum basis. We will invoice for our services on a

percent complete basis per task summarized as follows:

“Task . Deseripion . . . Fee

~ TotallaborFee . $17,920 -

|1 | Civil Site Feasibility Study . $17,920

In addition, please budget $1,000 for reimbursable expenses. Reimbursable expenses are
anticipated for reproduction, mifeage, express and messenger deliveries, and camputer
deliverable plots. Reimbursable expenses will be billed on a cost plus 10-percent markup basis,

2. OPTIONAL SERVICES:
At your request, BKF can provide the following optional services on a time and materials not to

exceed basis in accordance with the attached rate schedule,

OPTIONAL TASK

Optional Task 1 - Topegraphic Survey

For tasks requested by the owner or architect not defined in this scope of services, BKF wili identify them
as potential extra work. We can provide a scope and fee for these items or they may be tracked
separately as extra work and billed on a time and materials per our attached rate schedule.

Thank you for the opportunity to present this proposal. We look forward to assisting in developing this
project. Please contact me at 925.940.2206 if you have any questions regarding our scope of services.

Respectfully,
BKF Engineers

LD

Eric Swanson, PE
Asscciate

BKF Engineers | 1646 N. California Blvd, Suite 400 | Walnut Creek, CA | 94596 | 925.940.2200



RVBKF

PERSONNEL
ENGINEERING

Senior Associate
Associate

Project Manager
Engineer IV
Engineer [ II, III
Engineering Assistant
Junior Engineer

PLANNING

Planner 1, 11, I, 1V

SURVEYING

Senior Associate
Associate

Project Manager
Surveyor I I TIL, IV
Survey Party Chief
Survey Chainman
Apprentice [, B TIL [V
Instrumentman
Surveying Assistant
Junior Surveyor

Utility Locating Superintendent

Utility Locator 1, 11, 111
BIM Spedialist [, I, IIf

DESIGN AND DRAFTING

Technician I, 11, 1II, IV
Drafter [, 11, i1, IV

Resident Engineer
Field Engineer] 1L, 111
Senior Consultant

SERVICES AND EXPENSES

Project Assistant

Clerical/Administrative Assistant

|00+ Temporary Kensington Fire Station
RDCA
YEARS

ENGINEERS , SURVEYORS , PLANNERS

Qctober 1, 2019
Page 8 of 8

PROFESSIONAL PERSCONNEL SERVICE FEES

JANUARY 1, 2019 - DECEMBER 31, 2019
HOURLY RATES

$220.00

$214.00

$204.00 - $210.00

' $189.00
$134.00 - $154.00 - $174.00
$82.00

$70.00

$134.00 - $154.00 - $174.00 - $189.00

$220.00

$214.00

$204.00 - $210.00

$134.00 - $154.00 - $174.00 - $189.00
$175.00

$113.60

$70.00 - $93.00 - $103.00 - $109.00
$150.00

$82.00

$70.00

$176.00

$91.00 - $129.00 - $155.00

$134.0¢ - $154.00 - $174.00

$128.00 - $136.00 - $148.00 - $161.00
$100.00 - $110.00 - $118.00 - $132.00

CONSTRUCTION ADMINISTRATION/QSP-QSD
Senior Construction Administrator

$198.00
$147.00
$134.00 - $154.00 - $174.00
$229.00

$82.00
$70.00

Principals’ time on projects is chargeable at $246.00 per hour.

Charges for outside services, equipment, and facilities not furnished directly by BKF Engineers will be billed
at cost plus 10%. Such charges may include, but shall not be limited to printing and reproduction services;
shipping, delivery, and courier charges; subconsultant fees and expenses; special fees, permits, and
insurance; transportation on public carriers, meals, and lodging; and consumable materials. Mileage will be
charged at the prevailing IRS rate per mile. Monthly invoices are due within 30 days from invoice date.
Interest will be charged at 0.833% per month on past due accounts. Expert witness/litigation rates are

available upon request.
BKF Engineers | 1646 N. California Blvd., Suite 400 | Walnut Creek, CA [ 94596 | 925.940.2200



90O $SBUISNY |00UDSBIH UMOYS @m

pusba




A B
w Unitarian Universalist Church of Berkeley

Rev: Kristin Grassel Schmidt & Rev. Christian Schmidt, Co-Ministers
1 Lawson Road, Kensington, CA 94707 * 510-525-0302 * uuch.org

September 26, 2019

Julie Stein, Board President
_Kensington Fire Protection District
217 Arlington Ave, '
Kensington, CA 94707

Dear Ms Stem

Thank you for your |nterest in Ieasmg space on our campus for a temporary fire station while
the current station buddmg is bemg renovated. '

The Umtarlan Universalist Church of Berkeley (UUCB) is very mterested in working with you and -
your board on this project. We wholeheartedly support the work of the Kensington Fire
Protection DlStrlCt {KFPD} and would welcome them on our campus

We understand that you are interested in leasing our lower parking lot of approximately 5,100
square feet for approximately one year, We are very willing to work with you to e_xplore a
mutually beneficial arrangement. Shouid there be other spaces on our campus that better meet

. your needs, we would be happy to discuss these options as well.

We are comfnitted to helping KFPD find a suitable space and working with you to ensure‘the'
“safety and security of our community., ‘

Please contact me at 510-525-0302 or at gd@uuch.org to continue this conversation. | have
been fully authorized by our board to enter into negotiations with KFPD.

Thank you for your time and consideration,

Tess Snook O'Riva, Executive Director -
Unitarian Universalist Church of Berkeley



October 4, 2019

To:  KFPD Board Members
AGENDA ITEM _AL
Fri¢ enda Navellier
anager

Re:  MackS5 Cost Planning and Estimating Services

The KFPD Board of Directors approved the Building Renovation portion of the attached proposal
from Mack5 at their 9/11/19 Board meeting,

This item is coming before the Board for the Temporary Facilities portion only in the amount of
$2,000. A marked-up version will be signed and counter initialed appropriately if the Board

wishes to proceed with this portion.



mack® Services:

Owner's

Representative

Project Management

Construction

Management

Cost Management

Cost Planning

phone 510.595.3020
fax 510.595,1755

mack’

Headguarters

1900 Powell Street
Suite 470

Emeryville, CA 94608

Richmond Office
322 Harbour Way
Suite 16

Richmond, CA 94801

Kensington Fire Station Renovation
Cost Planning and Estimating Services

August 29, 2019

Brenda Navellier

Kensington Fire Protection District
217 Arlington Avenue
Kensington, CA 94707

Dear Ms. Navellier:

We are pleased to provide our proposal for Cost Planning and Estimating services

for the proposed Kensington Fire Station Renovation.

Background

The Kensington Fire Protection District wishes to renovate their existing
Fire Station located at 217 Arlington "Ave. in Kensington, CA. In
addition, the District anticipates replacing the building’s existing HVAC

system and rcof.

The District plans to re-locate to temporary facilities during the

duration of construction.

The project is currently in conceptual phase, with RossDrulisCusenbery
ARCHITECTURE (RDC),

Scope of the Assignment

Provide conceptual design-phase cost estimating as described on the

following page, prepared and presented in component or Uniformat.

Page 1 of 2



scope of services/ OQur proposed fee for one Concept Phase Cost Estimate for the
fee projectis as follows:

»——Building-Renovation —$10;966—
. Temporary Facilities $2,000
TOTAL FEE:; —~3$12960

conditions The total fee is valid for ninety (90) days from the date of this proposal, should the scope of
service be altered we reserve the right to adjust our fee proposal accordingly. Our fee does
not include life cycle cost analysis.

schedule mack® is available to start as soon as required. Commonly we require 3 weeks to complete

an estimate after receipt of documents, but may be able to complete our work in less time
depending on when we receive a complete set of documents from RDC.

reimb expenses Reimbursable expenses are included in the fee proposal.

hourly rates  Our 2019 hourly rates are below, Rates are adjusted annually, normally about 3% per

annum.
Principal/Managing Principal $195 - $222/hr
Senior Cost and Project Managers $170 - $195/hr
Cost and Project Managers $145 - $170/nr
Project and Cost Engineers $120 - $145/hr
Administrative Support $80/hr

additional services Site visits, value engineering (unless specifically included above), additional estimates,
estimating changes in scope, estimate comparisons, and reconciling estimates with those of
a third party are not included in the scope of services/fee, and will all be deemed additional

services apart from those specifically mentioned above,

other mack® provides valuable additional services including our Cost Mode! Manager and Project
services / Construction Management,

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you require any further information or clarification.
Sincerely,
@n’ﬁumﬂmﬂ

Cynthia Madrid, Senior Cost Consultant
510-595-4730 direct, cmadrid@mack5.com

Accepted and approved by Kensington Fire Protection District: Date:

Printed Name/Title:

Page 2 of 2



Agenda Item. The Board will consider purchasing and mounting “Fire Danger Today” signs,
to be placed in two locations: one (double sided) on the Arlington near the PSB, and the
other at the intersection of Beloit and Grizzly Peak, both on County property (Action Item)

As described at a previous Board meeting, residents on south Lake Drive expressed the desire
to mount a “fire danger today” sign, with a moveable arrow indicating the level of danger, on
the corner of Beloit and Grizzly Peak (presumably NE or NW corner, on County property),
which they would maintain daily. (There are several EPC members in the neighborhood.) A
similar two-sided sign, which could be mounted in the median strip slightly south of the PSB,
would have substantial visibility for drivers heading both north and south on the Arlington and
would raise awareness for citizens who live all along this north-south axis to Richmond and
beyond, and could be maintained by personnel in the PSB.

The signs are 45" x 32", available from SmokeyZone.com. This vendor was recommended by
the Glen Ellen Forum citizens” group, which recently purchased a sign for their town after a
search for a suitable vendor. The one to be mounted in the hills comes with two posts and
hardware. The dual-sided sign to be mounted on the Arlington also comes with two posts and
hardware, but they would need to be mounted higher than the posts for the sign in the hills.
Additionally we recommend “riders” that can be mounted on the posts below the signs that say
“RED FLAG DAY!”, to be hung on appropriate days. The cost of the materials including
shipping is about $2200, and beyond this the signs would need to be mounted and sunk in
concrete, with higher posts for the Arlington site, at an unknown cost for County services. (The
4x4" treated redwood posts provided are considered “breakaway” construction grade and are
provided at the height required.)

MOTION: The Board authorizes up to $2500 (including tax) for the purchase of these signs,
plus the costs to be determined of mounting them.

'FIRE DANGER
TODAY

ng“:‘t P‘:‘,
\&9

2
5]




Proposed procedure for setting Board meeting agendas

1. To submit any proposed agenda items, whether from Board members, staff, or the public,
send them to either the Board President or the District Manager to be received by no later than 1
pm on the second Wednesday before the Board meeting. Late items can only be considered
under the provisions of the Brown Act.

2. Requests by non-board members to present an agenda item, speak before the Board (outside
normal public comment periods), or to give presentations, will be shared by the Board President
and District Manager for consultation, and not accepted until approved by the Board President,
on consultation with the District Manager.

3. Submit all material supplemental to proposed agenda items to the District by the Wednesday
before the Board meeting at 1 pm. To maximize the efficiency of an item considered at the
Board meeting, appropriate supporting and explanatory materials should be provided unless
the agenda item clearly does not require them.

4. The Board President and the District Manager set the agenda by comparing submissions
received, as dictated in the Policy Manual. The Board President is ultimately responsible for the
content and order of agenda items and will approve the agenda (and agenda packet) before

dissemination.



Proposed procedure for handling correspondence received by the District

1. Correspondence not intended for the Fire Board specifically (e.g., thank-you notes to
firefighters and EMT personnel) will be forwarded to the ECFD and not retained by the KFPD
or included in the Board's agenda packet.

2. Correspondence received less than a week before the board meeting (i.e., by the previous
Wednesday at 1 pm) will be considered not for that meeting but for the following meeting,.

3. To reach all board members, citizens either email all Board members individually (addresses
are on the District website) or advise the recipient (Board President, Manager, etc.) that it is
intended for all members. It will not be otherwise forwarded if addressed to particular
individuals. Written correspondence will be treated similarly. Only written correspondence
will be considered (no phone messages, etc.).

4. Correspondence will not be considered for inclusion in the board packet unless expressly
stated in the document that it is so intended. Absent this consent the correspondence will not be
so considered, but will be filed in the District office.

5. The Board President and District Manager review correspondence intended for inclusion in
the agenda packet and will include it if it is civil and constructive, and if it addresses Fire
District or Fire Department matters. No anonymous correspondence will be considered.
Correspondence that contains statements that might provide actionable offense to anyone, at
the discretion of the District Manager or the Board President, will not be further considered.

6. The District redacts all residential and email addresses, as well as any incidental statements
that might provide personal identifying information, before inclusion in the Board packet.

7. No commercial or political correspondence (i.e., that advertises goods or services, or
advocates political candidates or measures) will be included in Board PPackets.

The District Manager will post these guidelines for correspondence on the District website.



CHIEF’S/PRESIDENT’S
REPORTS



EL CERRITO-KENSINGTON FIRE DEPARTMENT

10900 San Pablo Avenue * El Cerrito = CA = 94530
(510) 215-4450 = FAX (510) 232-4917
www.el-cerrito.org

DATE: October 1, 2019

TO: Kensington Fire Protection District Board Members
FROM: Michael Pigoni: Fire Chief

RE: Fire Chief’s Report for October 2019

Run Reports
There were 40 incidents that occurred during the month of September in the community of Kensington. This

was an increase of 7 calls in the community over last month due to an increase in smoke investigations and
public assists. However, while there was one reported structure fire that turned out to be a barbeque in the back
yard of a residence, there were no major fires or property loss this past month. During this same time, Engine 65
responded to a total of 77 calls in all districts. The “Incident Log” included in the Board packets will provided
more details on the dates, times, locations and incident type for these calls that the Fire District responded to

this past month.

Vegetation Management

With the Board holding the public hearing at the August meeting and adopting a resolution confirming the
report of costs of abatement of public nuisance conditions resulting from the presence of weeds, rubbish,
litter, or other flammable material on two parcels, the Fire District is now focusing on compliant driven
inspections and working on possible updates to the Vegetation Management Standards. The existing standards
were adopted over 20 years ago. With the effects of climate change and the recent history of devastating fires,
there is a need for the Fire Prevention Department to review and possibly update the standards to reflect the
current trends and needs. Contra Costa County is updating the County Wide Wildfire Action Plan as well as
local councils and other agencies are updating there lists of vegetations that is prohibited from being planted

near structures.

At this point the Fire Prevention Department is just researching information and networking with other County
agencies to find out what is being discussed in the line of changes. More information will be brought forward in

the coming months.

Statewide Fire Activity
As we are all aware, California has experienced the deadliest and most destructive wildfires in its history the

last two years. Fueled by drought, an unprecedented buildup of dry vegetation and extreme winds, the size and
intensity of these wildfires caused the loss of more than 100 lives, destroyed thousands of homes and exposed
millions of urban and rural Californians to unhealthy air. While wildfires are a natural part of California’s
landscape, the fire season in California is starting earlier and ending later each year.

Fortunately, so far this year, while there have been almost 5,500 reported vegetation fires Statewide, only
approximately 158,000 acres have burned with no direct fatalities and only 39 structures damaged or destroyed.
Three of the major fires last year, the Carr Fire near Redding, the Camp Fire in Paradise and the Mendocino
Complex fire each exceeded these statistics. However, while we are having cooler weather and a little rain, fire
season has not ended. It helps to remember that the Oakland Hills Fire in 1991 started on October 19",



Tri-City Safety Day
The Tri-City Safety Day was held on September 21* at the El Cerrito Plaza. Engine 365 was on display along
with the Truck 171 and units from Richmond, Albany and East Bay Parks. El Cerrito PD and Albany PD were
also there handing out information as well as volunteers from the El Cerrito / _ _
Kensington CERT program. The Fire Department had the Safety Trailer there
and conducted a fire safety class every 30 minutes for numerous children and
some parents. The highlight of the day was when the crews used the Jaws of
Life to cut up a car that was donated for the demonstration.

New Hire
Joel Ferreira-Clifton was recently hired and started his career with the El Cerrito / Kensington Fire Department

on Sunday September 15" as a probationary firefighter. Joel was working for the Mill Valley Fire Department
and Marin County Fire Department prior to that. He has an extensive fire background as well as he spends free
time working on and restoring cars. Joel will be a great asset to the Fire Department.

Fire Department Open House to Celebrate National Fire Prevention Week

October 6 to 12 is National Fire Prevention Week. This year the theme adopted by the National Fire Prevention
Associations is “Not every hero wears a cape! Plan and Practice Your Escape!” This ties into the Wildfire
Evacuation Guide that was recently mailed to every household in the Kensington. The Department will hold its
annual Open House on Saturday, October 12 from 10 a.m. to 2 p.m. in Kensington at Station 65. There will be

treats and fire safety information available.

EL Cerrito & Kensington

Get Ready! Be Ready! Wildfire Evacuation Guide Residents Gulde
The El Cerrito & Kensington Wildfire Preparedness and Evacuation guide has byt

. . . . WILDFIRE PREPAREDNESS
been sent to every home and business in Kensington. The booklet was designed to 2
help residents protect their family, home, and neighborhoods as we approach EVACUATION
wildfire season. Please review the information in the packet and commit to tonro
improving our community’s ability to withstand a wildfire or other emergency. sri'f']n;?n?rlreu
Register with the Contra Costa County Community Warning System e
IT can not be stressed enough the importance take a moment to register cell phones [@ ﬂ @ ﬁﬂ}

with the Contra Costa County Community Warning System (CWS). CWS will alert
you when life-threatening incidents, like wildfire or power shutdowns, occur. www.cwsalerts.com




FALL 2019
KENSINGTON FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

"The Fire Plug

Fire Prevention Week
Plan and Practice Your Escape!

INSIDE THIS ISSUE:

Fall Shredding Event 2
The National Fire Protection Asso- evacuation during a wildfire event. In EPEE 2
ciation has declared this year’s Fire Pre- order to be notified of an evacuation, S
vention Week to be—Nof Every Hero  first sign up with the Contra Costa = =%
Wears a Cape, Plan and Practice Your Community Warning System at Of?maceuuca rop 2
/
Escape! - EEE— —_—
There are many ways to prepare for o0S) o> CPR/First Aid Class 2
and practice escaping a fire event. < ‘«\Q}Q '&-}o S d;,g
. O T T : Public Safety Building 3
First, prepare for a home fire. You %an(%"’?’:;:‘}ﬁ\\i\&@b Forum

may have less than two minutes to es-

cape safely from the time a smoke www.cococws.us. You must take this Vegetation Manage- 3

alarm sounds. Draw the layout of your action in order to receive alerts. In ad- ment

home, marking two exits from every  4ision study the Residents Guide to Evacuation Zones/ 3

room and a path from each exit to the Wildfire Preparedness & Evacuation CWS Alerts

outside. You can find free templates at 5t \was mailed to all residents and

the NFPA website: https:// businesses in early September. This Emergency Supply 4
. Program

www.nfpa.org/Public-Education/
Staying-safe/Preparedness/Escape-
planning. Pick a meeting place outside
in front of your home where everyone
will meet. Review the plan with your
entire family and practice your plan
twice each year.

Next, prepare for neighborhood

document includes evacuation tips, how
to prepare ahead of time and what ac-
tions should be taken at the time of
evacuation. You can also find this
booklet on our website at http:/

www kensingtonfire.org/safety-tips-
resources

Make a Plan to be Prepared!

Open House & Celebration!

KFPD will be holding its an-

gency Kits, fire hats for the kids and

KFPD BOARD OF

DIRECTORS:
Julie Stein, President
Don Donuner, Vice President
Larry Nagel, Secretary
Janice Kosel Director
Kevin Padian, Director

KFPD STAFF:

Michael Pigoni, Chief

Brenda Navellier, Manager

nual Fire Prevention Week Open House firefighters!

on Saturday, October 12th from KFPD will be also be celebrat-
10:00 a.m. until 2:00 30 (pe renewal of its contract with the
p-m. atthe Kensing- g1 Cerrito Fire Department with a cele-
ton Fire Station (217 ¢0ry cake cutting at 11:00 a.m.
Arlington Avenue). g gppy and ECFD have been partners
There f""” be 19“ of  gince 1995 and are excited to have ex-
; L‘ safety information on o je( this mutually beneficial agree-
(hand, 24-hour emer- ;1004 4620301 Come join us!




PAGE 2

FALL 2019

Fall Shredding Event

KFPD’s popular bi-annual
shredding event will take place
this fall on Saturday, October
19th.

This is a free event for
Kensington residents only to dis-
pose of unwanted, stockpiled flammable papers. The
shredding event will take place in the parking lot next
to the community center/library from 10:00 a.m. un-
til 2:00 p.m.

All papers are shredded on site
to protect confidentiality and there is
no limit to the amount of shredding

« material that you may bring. It is not
: | necessary to remove staples and paper
A o5 m ’

AmEt e oI clips; however, please remove papers
from binders or binding materials.

If you have any questions about this commu-
nity event, please contact us at (510) 215-4450.

Consider Your Neighbors and Park Safely

Based on an example from the Oakland Fire-
safe Council, KFPD’s Emergency Preparedness Com-
mittee has developed a Kensington “parking flyer”
for use by Kensington residents. If you see a
neighbor that is parked unsafely, you can download
and print this flyer and put it on their windshield. Be

Pharmaceutical

KFPD and KPPCSD are joining together to
bring the residents of Kensington a pharmaceutical
drop off on Saturday, October 26, 2019. This free
event will take place at the Kensington Public Safety
Building (217 Arlington Avenue) from 10:00 a.m.
until 2:00 p.m.

This program is possible through the Na-
tional Drug Enforcement Agency’s “Drug Take
Back Day” campaign to safely dispose of unneces-
sary medications. The National Prescription Drug

sure to allow 14 feet minimum roadway clearance at
all times so that emergency responders can get
through.

The flyer can be found on the KFPD website
at: http://www kensingtonfire.org/parking-flyer-for-
neighbors

Drop Off Event

Take Back Day strives to provide a safe, convenient,
and responsible means of disposing of prescription
drugs, while also educating the general public about
the potential for abuse of medications.

Fire and Police personnel will be available
during the designated hours only to accept all unused
or expired medications including narcotics, pills,
syrups, inhalers, etc. Questions? Call (510) 215-
4450,

CPR/First Aid Classes

Your KFPD will be offering a CPR/First Aid manente School of Allied Health Sciences.

class to the community on Saturday, November
2nd at the El Cerrito Community Center in El

Cerrito.
d : All classes are
rican
ﬁme ca American Heart Asso-
ea rt ciation Heart Saver

Associatione courses and are regis-

8 tered with Kaiser Per-
life is why*

Space is limited and priority registration is
given to Kensington and El Cerrito residents.

Cost for residents is $43 for CPR and $86
for both CPR and First Aid.

Additional classes will be scheduled for the
following year. You can sign-up by emailing
fire@kensingtonfire.org or calling (510) 215-4450.



THE FIRE PLUG

PAGE 3

Public Safety Building Forum

The Kensington
Fire Protection District
will be hosting an informa-
tional forum on the status
of the Public Safety Build-
ing (Station 65) on Satur-
day, November 16th from
9:00 a.m. until 11:00 a.m.
at the Arlington Community Church (52 Arlington
Avenue) in Kensington.

KFPD owns and manages the Public Safety
Building at 217 Arlington Avenue. The building
was built in 1970 and has been renovated several
times over its 49-year life. However, the Public
Safety Building is not up to current codes including,
and most importantly, to Essential Services stan-

ey =

dards. Currently the building is not designed to
withstand a major earthquake. When we need our
first responders most, many may be injured or
trapped inside the sub-standard building. Correcting
this problem triggers accessibility requirements
within the first floor at a minimum if not throughout
the entire building. In addition, interior overcrowd-
ing and shared spaces do not meet current code or
legal standards for fire and police.

Prior to the public forum, KFPD will be
holding an Open House on Saturday, November
9th from 10 a.m. to 12 noon for tours of the Public
Safety Building.

You can read extensive coverage on this
topic in the October Outiook.

Year-Round Vegetation Management

The fall season is still prime fire season for
California. Last year, KFPD personnel were re-
sponding to wildfires within the State as late as No-
vember. With the extreme fire danger in California,
weed abatement standards should be observed all
year long.

Here are some simple rules to abide by:
Make sure to keep your grass mowed down, ensure
that all bushes and trees are cut back away from your
home (particularly your chimney), keep roofs and
gutters clear of debris, and keep trees limbed-up.

Consider replacing hazardous plants
(like junipers) with more fire resis-
tive plants,

Kensington’s vegetation
management standards can be found
at http://www.kensingtonfire.org/
fire-hazard-reduction-standards

Protecting your home and community from
the devastating effects of wildfire is the property
ownet's responsibility.

Kensington Evacuation Zones--Community Warning System

The Kensington Fire Protection District is
currently working on an evacuation “polygon” plan.
These polygons will divide the community into noti-
fication zones if the need for an evacuation
rises within Kensington. This will allow the
Contra Costa Community Warning System
to evacuate Kensington in a controlled man-
ner by affected zone or polygon instead of a
mass warning to the entire community at
once.

To further refine the plan, KFPD

has also commissioned a traffic study of the Ken-
sington community. The information gathered in

e

this study will be fed into the polygon program to
create more accurate evacuation scenarios. The traf-
fic study is currently projected to be completed in
December at which time all information will
be incorporated into the county Warning
System.

None of this information will be
useful to Kensington residents if you are not
signed-up to receive notifications from the
Contra Costa County Community Warning
System. In order to be notified by CWS of
an evacuation or other emergency alert, go to
WWW.COCOCWS.US




KENSINGTON FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

Kensington Public Safety Building
217 Arlington Avenve
Kensington, CA 94708

Phone: (510) 527-8395
Fux: (510)527-8396
E-mail: fire@kensingtonfire.org

When in Doubt—
Call Us Out!

We're on the Web!

www.kensingtonfire.org

Community Emergency Supply Program

The Kensington Fire Protection
District has budgeted funds for CERT
sheds to be located throughout the com-
munity. CERT Area Coordinators and
other Community Group Representa-
tives can apply for an emergency supply
shed and contents.

The application can be found on
our website at:
http://www.kensingtonfire.org/cert-
community-emergency-response-team

Download the application, fill it
out and return to CERT program Coor-
dinator, Joseph Grupalo at jgru-
palo(@ci.el-cerrito.ca.us.

Haven’t taken your CERT train-
ing yet? Check our website soon for the

upcoming 2020 CERT schedule. CERT
training can help you be better prepared
to take care of yourself and your loved
ones in the event of a major disaster in
our community.

If you have any questions
about the program or the application,
contact Joseph Grupalo at 510-215-
4353.




BOARD REPORTS



MINUTES OF THE AUGUST 28, 2019 EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS COMMITTEE MEETING
OF THE KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

PRESENT: Directors: Kevin Padian and Larry Nagel
Committee Members; Lisa Caronna, Cortis Cooper, Katie Gluck, Peter Guerrero, Peter
Liddell, David Spath
Staff: Brenda Navellier, Manager
Absent: Paul Moss

CALL TO ORDER:;

Director Padian called the meeting to order at 3:34 p.m. All members were present except Paul Moss who
was excused.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS:

None.

INTRODUCTIONS:

The Committee members introduced themselves.

FORMAT OF MEETINGS; BROWN ACT; COMMUNICATIONS:

The Committee discussed potential meeting places to accommodate the public. Navellier will create a
directory of members,

Protocols of the Brown Act were discussed. One-way communication of information, listed as “for
information only” is the only way to share findings with other committee members, and such communications
cannot include recommendations for Committee or Board decisions. A quorum of the Committee is any five
members. Regarding public communication, Committee members are encouraged to discuss their work and their
findings with their neighbors; they do not discuss possible actions to be recommended to the Board; and they do not
speak officially for the Committee or the Board. The Committee discussed a task-oriented system instead of
subcommittees. Inquiries could be funneled to Padian and Nagel.

CHARGE OF THE COMMITTEE:

Director Padian read the relevant portion of KFPD Policy 1140 that included the committee’s charge. It
was noted that KPPCSD does not have an Emergency Preparedness Committee but one Director that serves as an

Emergency Preparedness Coordinator.

DIRECTIONS OF ACTIVITIES NEEDED, AND INTERRELATIONSHIPS AMONG THEM:

The activities of the Committee to date were discussed as a prelude to the directions of future activities by
the new Standing Committee, and the relationships among the activities. The EPC has been working on
advertisements and letters in The Qutlook, a traffic study and a resident parking flyer. Navellier will contact

KPPCSD to encourage use of the parking flyer,

1. Traffic Study: commissioned for the Board by the EPC, the consultants will map and measure the
streets of Kensington and immediately adjacent streets; compile data on vehicle loads, traffic flows,
street directions, and parking orientations; make recommendations about possible changes in traffic
flow directions, parking orientations, and evacuation routes {good and bad); and provide their data to
the evacuation polygon project designers. Using these data and recommendations, the Committee will
present actions to the Board; the Board may elect to recommend to the County such changes as will be
deemed necessary to insure safer traffic flow in case of evacuation. Guerrero recommended the
consultants check with the County to ensure that their methods are consonant with County standards,

so that their eventual recommendations will be recognized as valid.



KFPD Emergency Preparedness Committee Minutes of August 28, 2019
Page 2 of 2

2. Paths: A long-standing concern of the community that will be addressed in more depth at the next
meeting,

3. Warning Systems: These include but are not limited to cameras, sensors and sirens. Because
Kensington is so small, its roads are narrow and overloaded with vehicles, and much of its population
is in need of early waming, pre-evacuation is seen as the most important priority. However, the
District cannot invest in technology until it is clear who will control it, what the criteria are for
activating it and personnel are trained. Directors Padian and Nagel will consultant County officials for
answers.

4. CERT training and the institution of FireWise communities: Because residents will be largely on their
own in case of a major fire or earthquake, neighborhood groups and training are critical to public
safety. The EPC could take the lead at the neighborhood level to educate, provide help, identify new
leaders, and help to organize meetings to raise consciousness.

5. [Earthquake Preparedness: Fire preparedness and earthquake preparedness share common features,
there are also distinct characteristics of each, Fire poses a more tangible immediate danger but it is just
as important to educate residents about dealing with an earthquake. This will be addressed at a future

megting,

DEPLOYMENT OF COMMITTEE MEMBERS ON ACTIVITIES:

Spath and Caronna will spearhead the initiative on Paths. Directors Padian and Nagel will work with the
County and Supervisor Gioia’s office on the traffic study methodology, warning systems criteria and a regional
approach to hazard mitigation within East Bay Regional Park District property. Gluck and Moss will investigate the
logistics of sirens. Director Padian will discuss the topic of cell towers with County personnel. Publicizing and
propagating CERT neighborhoods and FireWise communities will be under the purview of Director Nagel, along
with Liddell, Cooper and Guerrero. Contributions to these efforts are fluid but cannot comprise of more than four
members before recommendations are discussed in an open meeting.

DISCUSSION OF OTHER CONCERNS:

Encouraging a shift in priorities for mitigation work in Tilden Park was addressed at both the locat and
regional level, The topic of Fire Danger signs, to be placed at the intersection of Grizzly Peak and Beloit, and on the
median strip of the Arlington south of the Public Safety Building, was discussed and will be on the Board’s
September agenda. The topic of providing emergency radios to all Kensington households, starting with a pilot
program, should be investigated by the Committee at its next meeting before a possible Board recommendation.

OBJECTIVES FORNEXT MEETING

A report on the paths; a discussion of emergency radios; and progress on the assigned items.

SCHEDULE FUTURE MEETINGS:

Several members will be absent during September. The Commitiee will try to schedule for late September.,

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 5:38 p.m.

MINUTES PREPARED BY: Brenda J. Navellier

These minutes were approved at the Committee meeting of September 26, 2019,

Aftest:

Emergency Preparedness Committee Member



Contra Costa Special

Contra Gosta Chapter of the Calif

October 21° Meeting Location

For our October meeting we will meet back at the
Central Contra Costa Sanitary District Collection System
Operations bullding (CSO) located at: 1250 Springbrook
Road in Walnut Creek, Ca.

At the October meeting we will consider changing our
current meeting times of quarterly to bimonthiy. It is
proposed that we change from January, April, July and
October to January, March, May, July, September, and
November.

The joint Alameda/ Contra Costa Chapter meeting was
a success and we will also consider doing the same in
2020.

The October Speaker will be Jason Warner, General
Manager Oro Loma Sanitary District. He will talk to us
about the Horizontal Levee -an overview of lessons
learned, and preliminary research findings from a full
scale demonstration of one of the leading alternatives
for sea rise response in the SF Bay Area and beyond.

At the January27, 2020 meeting {our annual business
meeting) we will have the Elsction of Officers -
President, Vice President and Member at Large. If you
are interested in becoming part of the chapter executive
team contact Mike McGill chairperson on the nominating
committee. At the January meeting we will also be
voting on chapter bylaws amendments, and conduct
other chapter business.

New LAFCO Office Location

Contra Costa LAFCO has moved! The office moved
from Pine Street on Thursday July 18th, and they were
up-and-running on Monday, July 22nd.

New Location:

Contra Costa LAFCO

40 Muir Road, 1st Floor

Martinez, CA 94553

Lou Ann Texeira phone: 925-313-7133
Executive Assistant Talbott ph

stricts Association
Newsletter

Special Dtrlis Assoit'

Did You Know?

There are 77 special districts in Contra Costa County.
Of these, 42 are governed by locally elected boards and
four have appointed boards; these 46 districts are
referred to as “independent special districts,” The
remaining 31 special districts are governed either by the
Board of Supervisors or appointed boards and are
termed “dependent special districts.”

We are always looking for Special
District Highlights and News Stories!

The Contra Costa Special Districts Association
welcomes information about your district, as either a
speaker and/or presenter at a future meeting, or as a
news story for our newsletter. If your district would like
to present and be highlighted at a future meeting or can
provide a news story please contact Stan Caldwell,

Senator Steve Glazer Receives Award

The Reglonal Parks Foundation & East Bay Regional
Fark District has selected Senator Glazer as the Radke
Championing Advocacy Award recipient for 2019,

They are honoring Senator Glazer for my efforts to
secure $5 million for Del Valle Regional Parks, to protect
the Carnegie State Vehicular Recreation Area (SRVA)
to add theTesla Expansion Area lands, and to ban
smoking in state parks and on state beaches.

"The East Bay Regional Park District & Regional Parks
Foundation values your leadership and continuous
support for open space, state beaches and parks, and
outdoor recreation throughout California."

Fast Bay

Regional Park District

Newsletter 1



CSDA adopts support for SB268

The California Special Districts Association (CSDA) has
adopted a support position on SB 268 (Wiener), related
to local tax ballot measures. SB 268 will expand
transparency for local tax measures while addressing
recently enacted ballot label requirements that have
proven to be problematic for bonds and tiered tax rate
measures, The existing law is creating significant voter
confusion and threatening districts ability to mest the
public safety, health, flood protection, and other needs
of California residents. :

The Elections Code now reguires local tax and bond
measures to state on the ballot [abel: the amount of
money to be raised annually; the rate of the fax to be
levied; and the duration of the tax to be levied.

While these provisions were enacted with the intention
of increasing transparency to voters regarding the costs
of proposed ballot measures, they actually have resulted
in less transparency because of voter confusion. The
requirements have and will continue to have a
detrimental effect on the ability of communities to pass
local bonds and other local revenue measures by the
required super majorities, including any tiered tax rates
that incorporate social justice or other important public
policy goals.

SB 268 will require a local measure that imposes or
increases tiered tax rates, authorizes the issuvance of
bonds, or imposes a tax with a rate structure that cannot
be accurately described in the ballot label, to include in
the ballot label the words "See voter guide for
information." The local tax measure would be exempted
from the requirement to provide the rate, duration, and
annual revenue in the ballot {abel, but would be required
to include in the voter information guide key financial
measures that include alt those in existing law and
more. Specifically: Public Benefits - How tax revenue
will be spent 1o provide public benefits; Rates - A list of
all the tax rates that would apply; Duration - An
explanation of when or if the tax expires; Annual
Revenue - Best estimate of annual tax revenue; this bill
also would clarify that financial measures stated in the
ballot label or in the voter information guide are
estimates, and not caps above which a local jurisdiction
would be subject to legal challenge,

SB 268 will protect the ability of local agencies and
communities to support schools, roads, hospitals, flood
protection, fire protection, and other vital public services,
while ensuring accurate, clear cost information Is
provided to voters.

Mewsletter 2

California Public Employees Retirement
System (CalPERS)

The California Public Empioyees Retirement System
{CalPERS) announced their preliminary investment
returns for fiscal year 2018-19. The returns came in at a
6.7 percent return on investment for the year, just shy of
their 7 percent goal, resuiting in a total fund value of
$373 billion. CalPERS reported the returns as follows:
Fixed Income program generated a 9.6 percent net
return, followed by Private Equity and Public Equity net
returns of 7.7 percent and 6.1 percent returns
respectively.

What does this mean for your district if you are a
CalPERS member? This means you can expect a
moderate rate increase in 2021-22 to cover the 0.3
percent shortfall; the difference between the 6.7 percent
return and 7 percent projected return. Only a few
months ago CalPERS returns were as low as 1.62
percent, which would have resulted in significant
increases in rates for employers who are already facing
rate increases resulting from the gradual lowering of the
discount rate to match future expected returns.

While CalPERS narrowly missed their target this year,
they are taking steps to increase returns in future years
through increased investment in private equity, which
has regularly been a top earner for the CalPERS
portfolio. With the increased returns potential from
private equity comes greater risk of losses. That is a risk
many CalPERS members have indicated they are willing
to take to reduce their annual contribution rates.

Ironhouse Sanitary District

Thank you to the Contra Costa County Taxpayers'
Association {CoCo Tax) for awarding Ironhouse Sanitary
District a Bronze Medal Award for Good Government at
their The Good, the Bad & the Ugly Awards event on
July 12th,

Nl N I Caa s el W o
GRE S € & n@
=~ 9]

CONTRA COSTA TAXPAYERS ASSOCIATION

PRESENTS
THE IRONHOUSE SANITARY DISTRICT

For Responsible Spending and Management of Funds

THE BRONZE MEDAL AWARD FOR

GOOD GOVERNMENT
JuLY 11, 2019

My b ma




Primary Treatment Project to Increase
Efficiency

The Dublin San Ramon Services District has started a
major capital improvement project at the Regional
Wastewater Treatment Facility in Pleasanton that will
increase efficiency to improve the wastewater treatment
process and reduce energy costs. The $19 million
project is the largest project undertaken by the District
since a treatment plant expansion in 2000,

An srr view of e demolished primary tank in May 20718.

Contractors began work in April on the Primary
Sedimentation Expansion and Improvements Project,
which will increase the primary treatment capacity by 33
percent. Construction is estimated to continue through
fall 2021,

The grit tanks remove small material, such as gravel
and sand, to protect equipment and prevent clogged
pipes at the plant. Once the wastewater reaches the
primary sedimentation step, scum is skimmed from the
water's surface and solids are scraped from the bottom
of each tank. From here, the sewage is split into two
separate streams of treatment for liquids and solids.

Currently the primary treatment capacity is undersized
for the facility’s average diy weather flow of more than
10 million gallons a day. Insufficient primary treatment
capacity can add stress to the next steps in the
wastewater treatment process.

Once the project is complete, having two deeper tanks
as well as improving the internal mechanism
configuration will allow the wastewater to spend more
time in the primary tanks, which will improve separation
of solids and liquids. Removing solids earlier in the
process will also help reduce energy use in secondary
treatment.

The improvements will also enable the plant to send
more solids to digesters that create hiogas, a renewable
fuel used to generate electricity to heat and power the
piant. The expansion and improvements will provide the

needed primary treatment capacity for both current flows
as well as anticipated community buiidout.

Water-Wise Gardening Workshop

The public was invited to join a free water-wise
gardening workshop from 6 to 8 p.m. on Wednesday,
July 31, in the Community Room at the Dublin Library.

. FREE WATER-WISE WOfKsigp

8 NOT YUUR WMEH BILL

WEDNESDAY, JULY 31, 6-8 PM.

DUBLIN LIBRARY, COMMUNITY RBOM
Z0CIVICPLATY DUBL Y, CA 04556

RSYP BY JULY 25 @ WWIWTRIVALLEYWATERWISECOM 5’
QUESHIOHS? CONIACT BLEVHSROSASA COM, 19251 B75-2254

LEARN ABOUT
¢ Dessiggning your garde wehat 16 dofwhat nol o do}
= Low-wiater -use plant GUEST SPEAKER
* heigation 101 Enviranmental Educator Frank Niccol
+ Emvirenpeental hariicultura instructor
= = + Past pres'dant of the
1 3 D‘S‘E\E’r,‘:?rf»sgle l':g:" _@; CA Landwape Contractors Asseclation
e \\J * Sustanable fandscape management and

natee planis specialist

Grow Your Garden—Not Your Water Bill," presented by
the Dublin San Ramon Services District and Zone 7
Water Agency, served as a guide for residents looking
to make their yards water-smart. Attendees learned
about designing their garden {(including what to do and
what not to do), choosing plants that only need low-
water use, plus irrigation tips and tricks.

Environmental educator Frank Niccoli is the featured
speaker for the event. Niccoli is an environmental
horticulture instructor, past president of the California
Landscape Contractors Association, and a specialist in
sustainable landscape management and native plants.

e

Dublin San Ramon
Services District
Waier, wastewaier, recycled water

7 Nes!etter 3



District Consolidation One Step Closer
to Reality for Byron-Bethany Irrigation
District

Byron-Bethany Irrigation District (BBID) is a multi-county
special district serving parts of Alameda, Contra Costa,
and San Joaquin Counties across 47 square miles and
30,000 acres. The district serves 160 agricultural
customers and more than 20,000 residents of the
Mountain House community.

BBID alse manages the West Side Irrigation District
(WSID), which serves agricultural customers and
provides raw water to the City of Tracy. BBID provides
management services and operations & maintenance
support to the Byron Sanitary District, which provides
wastewater and sewer services to Byron residents.

June 13, 2019) - The proposed consolidation between
the Byron-Bethany Irrigation District (BBID} and the
West Side Irrigation District {(WSID) took a significant
step forward.

The San Joaquin County lLocal Agency Formation
Commission {LAFCO)} formally approved the updated
Municipal Service Review (MSR) and Sphere of
infiuence (SOI} related to the consolidation. BBID and
WSID have worked collaboratively with interested
stakeholders in both service areas for quite some time.
The planned consolidation would help secure greater
water reliability and improve delivery efficiencies.

“We thank LAFCO staff and commissioners for their
diligence throughout this process,” said BBID GM Rick
Gilmore. “We look forward to moving forward in the
coming months.”

Transparency Certificate of Excellence
Awarded to Contra Costa Water District

The Contra Costa Water District received the District
Transparency Certificate of Excellence by the Special
District Leadership Foundation {SDLF) in recognition of
its outstanding efforts to promote transparency and
good governance.

BART plans to issue 2019 general

BART is offering its third Green Bond issuance, certified
by the Climate Bonds Initiative, BART plans to hold an
early order period exclusively for individual in the
counties of Alameda and Contra Costa, and the City and
County of San Francisco. The Series 2018 Green Bonds
are General Obligation Bonds secured by ad valorem
property taxes collected in the three-county BART

District,

The estimated $600 million of proceeds from the sale of
these Green Bonds represents a significant investment
in climate-friendly mass transportation for the Bay Area.
Bonds issued under Measure RR for the BART System
Renewal Program will go toward continued work on
improving BART's core infrastructure including track
repfacement, tunnel repair, station improvements and
train control system upgrades. Bonds sold under
Measure AA will finance new improvements to BART
facilities or refinance prior projects completed as part of
the Earthquake Safety Program. These projects include
retrofitting the Transbay Tube and upgrading various
portions of the BART system to ensure the safety of the
public and BART employees and to prepare for a rapid
return to operations after a major earthquake.

The bond issue meets the criteria established by the
Climate Bonds Initiative relating to reporting and
transparency and will finance projects that provide low-
carbon transportation alternatives for Bay Area residents

“and reduce the impacts of climate change.

Green Bonds (also known as Climate Bonds} were
popularized in 2010 as a method for raising capital for
climate-friendly projects across the globe. In 2018, $169
billion in Climate Bonds were issued worldwide
according to the Climate Bonds [nitiative, an
international nongovernmental, nonprofit organization
dedicated to stimulating investment in projects and
assets supporting environmental sustainability. In 2017,
BART was the first California transit agency to obtain
third-party green bond certification.

Interpretive Center at the Los Vaqueros
Reservoir

Did you know that Contra Costa Water District has an
Interpretive Center out at the Los Vaqueros Reservoir?
There are exhibits on the cultural history of the area,
animals, and the unique role Los Vagueros plays in
providing you clean and healthy water. The center s
open on weekends.

Newsletter 4



Announcing CASA’s New Executive
Director!

Adam Link new Executive
Director for CASA

The California Association of Sanitation Agencies
(CASA) is excited to announce the selection of CASA’s
new Executive Director! Following an open process, the
Board of Directors was pleased to select Adam Link,
CASA's current Director of Operations, Adam wili
assume the role in January upon Bobbi Larson's
retirement,

CASA’s President Traci Minamide noted, "This is a very
exciting time for CASA. Adam’s appointment is an
affirmation of CASA’s multi-year succession planning
effort. He will provide a fresh leadership perspective
while maintaining the high level of advocacy and service
our members have come to expect.”

Link has been with CASA for nearly seven years and
managed numerous aspects of the organization
including a variety of legal, regulatory and legislative
initiatives. Prior to joining CASA, he was a praclicing
attorney focused on environmental and local
government law. He holds degrees from the University
of California, Santa Barbara and University of the
Pacific, McGeorge School of Law.

Link will be working with current staff over the next
several months to finalize a transition plan that ensures
CASA will continue to provide excellent service to its
members in the coming years. Congratulations, Adam,
and well deserved!

Celebrating P2 Month in September

“Pollution Prevention” or “P2" is any practice that
reduces, eliminates, or prevents pollution at its source
{also known as "source reduction”). P2 is different and
more desirable than recycling, treatment, and disposal,
and it's one of the simpiest and most effective keys to
saving our resources and moving toward sustainability.

DRAIN

Mwlvnu seeq (ne My S0 Peilution Precent/on 8IHbaare Hong k- AM?

William Hollingsworth Award of
Excelience

Each year, CSDA presents various awards during the
CSDA Annual Conference & Exhibitor Showcase. There
are several different categories to enter your district,
chapter, and/or an individual. While an independent
third-party selects nearly all of the winners in each
category, the William Hollingsworth Award of Excellence
is selected exclusively by the CSDA Board of Direciors.

The CSDA Board may consider the following qualities
and characteristics In individuals when selecting the

recipient of this award:

s Leadesrship: Demonstrated significant
leadership for special districts regionally or
statewide over time;

¢ Collaboration: Actively worked to identify and
impfement programs and/or partnerships that
benefit special districts regionally or statewide;

o Commitment. Dedicated a significant portion of
thelr time, efforts, and/or career toward the
advancement of special disfricts; and/for

o Advocacy: Advocated extensively on behalf of
special districts regionally or statewide over
time.

David McMurchie is
the recipient of
CSDA's 2019
William
Hollingsworth
Award of
Excellence.

Some of you may recall that David's Father (Don
McMurchie) also received the award in 2009 for his
many years of service to CSDA, special districts, and
SDRMA. Definitely a family committed to serving special
districts and well-deserved recognition,

Congratulations to the 2019 CSDA
board Member of the Year Award
Winner

Each vyear, California Special Districts Association
(CSDA) presents various awards during the CSDA
Annual Conference & Exhibitor Showcase. There are
several different categories including Board Member of
the Year, this year the Board Member of the year was
awarded to Stan Caldwell, Mt. View Sanitary District.
The award was presented during the opening general
session of the Annual Conference




East Bay Regional Parks News

The East Bay Regional Park District (EBRPD) has
partnered with the City of Concord and the National
Park Service to provide a new regional park in Concord
on the former Concord Naval Weapons Station. The
Concord Hills Regional Park is the working name for a
world class regional park that will provide a full range of
trail  opponunities, wildlife  preservation, and
environmental and historic interprefation including a
partnership with the National Park Service to develop a
joint visitor center highlighting the history of the Port
Chicago Naval Magazine National Memorial.

More than 2,200 acres of former Concord Naval
Weapons Station (CNWS) land in eastern Concord is
now in the hands of the East Bay Regional Park District,
which plans to make this land the center of & new park.
The park district board voted on July 2 to accept 2,216
acres of land from the U.S, Navy.

Concord Hills Regional Park, which is envisioned to
eventually comprise about 2,500 acres, is a major
element of a redeveloped weapons station property.

Another 2,300 acres will be transferred to the city of
Concord, whose Concord Community Reuse Project
has been overseeing planning for housing, businesses,
a college campus and other development.

This has been a years-long planning process, and build
out is expected to take many more years. The inland
portion - south of state Highway 4 - of the weapons
station was closed in 2005. Most of the portion of the
base north of Highway 4 became Military Ocean
Terminal Concord, operated by the U.S. Army.,

The District will pursue creative opportunities and
collaborative  partnerships to provide world-class
environmental education and interpretation programs
and facilities throughout the CNWS to preserve and
share the unigue natural, cultural, socigl, and military
history of the CNWS and the Ceniral Contra Costa

County region,

The East Bay Regional Park District has partnered with
the National Park Service to develop a joint visitor
center that will expand access to the Port Chicago Naval

Magazine National Memorial story and provide other
natural and cultural interpretive opportunities.

The Visitor Center will interpret subjects including the
history of Port Chicago during war and peace, and the
area's natural history. The facility will be jointly operated
by East Bay Regional Park District and the National

Park Service.

West County Wastewater District
receives Certificate of
Achievement from Government
Finance Officers Association

The Goveramenl Finaace Offcers Assoclation ———989 — o
G of the United Statea and Canada
‘

pecicen i

AWARD OF FINANCIAL REPORTING A-CHIE\’EMENT

fiusiness Services Nepartment
West Coonty Wasrenarer Uistrct, Uslifemia

The Certificate of Achievement for Excellence tn
financial Repoiting has been awarded to West County
wastewater District by 'Government finance Officers
Association for its comprehensive annual financial
report for the fiscal year ended June 30i 2018.

The Cerificate of Achievement is the highest form of
recognition in the area of governmental accounting and
financial reporting it represents a significant
accomplishment by a government and its management,
West County Wastewater received the Achievement
Award for the District's 2018 Fiscal Year End
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report,

MVSD Manager Retires

Mt. View Sanitary District (MVSD} Manager Neal Allen
retired September 16", Assistant General Manager Lilia
Corona was named to replace him as manager. An Ad
Hoc Committee narrowed the field of perspective
managers 1o five candidates and performing interviews
the board of directors decided that Lilia would be best
suited for the new role,

CEESD P i

Newsietter 6



California Water Environmental
Association’s Community Engagement
Chair Angela Lowrey Recognized by
CAPIO with 2019 Communicator of the
Year Award

The California Association of Public Information Officials
(CAPIO) has named Angela Lowrey as the state’s
Communicator of the Year for 2019, recognizing her
dedication to clean water education and resource
recovery outreach, her overall experise in the
communications field, and for award-winning creativity
in her work.

“Angela stood out this year for her time, energy, and the
remarkable impact she's made for her agency, as well
as the California communications field as a whole,” said
CAPIO  President Christine Brainerd, APR and
communications manager for the City of Folsom. “We
chose Angela for her exceptional contributions to
improve Delta Diablo's outreach efforts through public
and media engagement. Her ongoing advancement of
the profession made her the top choice for the 2019
Communicator of the Year."

Contra Costa Water District Board
welcomes science fair winners

The future is bright for the water industry, as two
students from De La Salle High School in Concord,
California attended a recent CCWD Board meeting
where they received certificates and monetary awards
for their winning science projects. The students took
second and third place in the Senior Division of the
Water, Wastewater and Recycled Water Research
category of the 2019 Contra Costa County Science and
Engineering Fair for their water-related projects. The
budding scientists were joined by their teacher and
families at the Board meeting, as each student
presented thelr projects to the audience before
accepting their awards,

A Ten Years of Partnership Helping
Local Students Become Inspired
Become Insplred Enwronmentailsts

Environmental adueaunn thf uug.;h actiﬂn

Since 1992, KIDS for the BAY bas been introducing San
Francisco Bay Area elementary school students to the
Bay watershed environment that we all share. For the
past 10 years. Stege Sanitary District has been part of
that mission, supporting local students and teachers and
inspiring a new generation of environmentalists with an
increased awareness of watershed stewardship. During
its decade-long partnership with KIDS for the BAY, the
District has helped over 500 students in the District
understand that a healthy sewer system helps our
creeks and our Bay. They learned that "FOGs" (Fats,
Oil, and Grease) are dangerous to the sewer because
they can harden clog pipes, and cause wastewater to
ovetflow into neighboi- hood creeks, storm drains.

Kids for the Bay, Hands-on science and nature field
trips are a big part of KIDS for the BAY's program of
environmental awareness-ss. Whether students are
investigating a striped bass fish, using sat- elite maps to
create their own estuary model, studying the rocky
shore habitat, bird-watching, or cleaning up 40 gallens
of trash from Keller Beach in Richmond, students learn
that everyone shares responsibility for protecting their
environment.

Students from Madera Elementary School in El Cerrito at
Kelter Beach in Richmond. Left: Studying the rocky shore
Habitat Right: Birdwatching.

As a condition of funding, the District worked with KIDS
for the BAY to include a wastewater component to their
Watershed Action Program.

Newsletter 7



New California Special Districts
Association Board Members

The CSDA Board election was on August 13th and
below are the individuals with the most votes in each
network is listed befow, There will be three new board

members in 2020,

Northern Network (Seat B: Term = 2020-2022)
Greg Orsini, General Manager, McKinleyville
Community Services District (incumbent)

Sierra Network (Seat B: Term = 2020-2022)
Jerry Gilmore, Director, Truckee Sanitary District

Bay Area Network (Seat B: Term = 2020-2022)
Ryan Clausnitzer, General Manager, Alameda County
Mosquito Abatement District (incumbent)

Central Network {Seat B: Term = 2020-2022)
Lorenzo Rios, Chief Executive Officer, Clovis Veterans
Memarial District

Coastal Network (Seat B: Term = 2020-2022)
Jeff Hodge, SDA, General Manager, Santa Ynez
Community Services District (incumbent)

Southern Network (Seat B: Term = 2020-2022)
Kathy Tiegs, Director, Cucamonga Valley Water District

New board members will take office on January 1, 2020
and will be invited to sit in and will be invited on
upcoming CSDA Board meetings held September 6th
and at the 2019 Annual Conference & Exhibitor

Showcase,

2020 CSDA Committee & Expert
Feedback Team Participation

CS8DA’s strength and effectivensss as an organization is
directly related to our ability to involve members in the
work of the association. Speciaf districts board members
and staff, as well as business affiliates bring tremendous
talents and energy to CSDA and to the issues that
concern special districts in California,

With this in mind, we are asking for volunteers to
participate and contribute on one or more of our
committees and/or expert feedback teams to assist in
shaping CSDA. If you or any others from your district or
company would like to get involved with CSDA, please
go to our Get Involved page at CSDA.net
(https://iwww.csda.net/about-csda/get-involved)to view a
complete list of committees and expectations for
committee member service.

New Fee on Special Districts Imposed
by CalPERS Even if Your District is Not
a CalPERS Member

The State Social Security Administrator (SSSA) will
begin to assess fees to special districts and other public
agencies that have a Section 218 Agreement. The fees
are intended to cover the costs of administering the
federal program on behalf of all local agencies. They will
range from $200 - $2,500 per year based on number of
employees and will be charged to agencies whether ar
not they are a CalPERS employer,

A Section 218 Agreement is a voluntary agreement
between an agency and the Social Security
Administration (SSA} to provide Social Security and
Medicare Hospital Insurance (Hl) or Medicare Hl-only
coverage for State and focal government employees.
These agreements are called "Section 218" Agreements
because they are authorized by Section 218 of the

Social Security Act.

CalPERS serve as the SSSA on behalf of all public
agencies in California and have been operating up to
this point using the interest that was earned from the
Social Security and Medicare tax holding account. After
30 years the fund has now diminished, and it can no
longer pay for the expenses required to continue to
operate the SSSA. The Social Security Administration
(SSA} does not provide any funding for the SSSA to
operate. Additionally, the state Legisltature does not
allow CalPERS to use any retirement funds to cover
expenses which are not related to the cost of the
adminfstration of the retirement system.

SSA regulations require each state to designate an
official to administer that state’s Section 218 Agreement.
From 1955-1986, the SSSA was also responsible for
collecting Social Security and Medicare withholdings for
all public employers in California. The Omnibus Budget
Reconciliation Act (OBRA) Bill of 1986 moved the
responsibility of collecting taxes from the SSSA to the
internal Revenue Service (IRS).

As of July 1, 2019, there are two types of fees that are
being assessed. The first fee is a contracting fee of $650
to establish a new Section 218 Agreement or to amend
an existing Section 218 Agreement for Social Security
and/or Medicare coverage. The second fee is an annual
maintenance fee for all employers that have an existing
Section 218 Agreement. The annual maintenance fee is
based on the number of employees currently employed
with your agency.

CalPERS

MNewsletter 8



Moorhen Marsh Receives Prestigious
CASA Award

Mt. View Sanitary District is very pleased to announce
that the Moorhen Marsh Western Pond Turtle Habitat
Enhancement Project was awarded the prestigious
QOutstanding Capital Project by the California
Assoclation of Sanitary Agencies (CASA) for 2019,

Moorhen Marsh, constructed in 1974, was the first
wetland on the West Coast to use treated effluent as its
ptimary water source. MVSD produced the Moorhen
Marsh Management Plan {2013), which called for
significant improvements to the historic constructed
treatment wetland.

These improvements became the recently completed
Moorhen Marsh Western Pond Turile Habitat
Ernhancement Project. The two-year project provided: 1)
improvements incfuding pond excavation/deepening,
levee reconstruction, replacement of water control
structures, wetland to riparian habitat enhancements,
additional basking habitat for western pond turtles, and
nesting habitat for herons, and 2) improved visitor
access and facility upgrades, including a new ADA-
compliant pathway and boardwalk, viewing platform,
and additional improvements.

A western pond turtle basks in the sun at Moorhen Marsh,

You shop. Amazon gives.

Special District Leadership Foundation
is now a part of Amazon Smile.

Amazon Smile is the same Amazon you already know.
The same products, same prices, same service, but with
the added joy of supparting (SDLF)

When you shop at Amazon Smile, Amazon will donate
to Special District Leadership Foundation. Please go to
Smile.amazon.com and select SDLF

Central Contra Costa Sanitary District
Awarded CASA Excellence in Public
Qutreach/Education

Pipe Protectors Student Education Program

The 2019 Awards of Excellence from the California
Association of Sanitary Agencies {CASA) included the
Excellence in Public QOutreach/Education to Contra
Costa Central Sanitary District for the Pipe Protectors
Student Education Program. The Pipe Protectors was
designed to fill a void In current wastewater student
education, as Kindergarten through 2nd grade
programming simply does not exist. As more of our
schools fully transition to the Next Generation Science
Standards, the need for high quality learning activities
for all age groups becomes paramount.

As part of this effort, Central San wanted to create a
program with accessible characters that young students
could relate to. Central San feit it was especially
important that our characters were representative of the
heterogeneous communily of students in our service

area.

Having a
cormnpant
websita just
got easy.

STREAMLINE

Streamtine Web Is the only content management system
designed specifically for special districts, with a meeting
dashboard, agenda reminders, transparency guidelines,
and an easy to use interface. Stay compliant with all
existing and upcoming State and Federal Website
requirements. Visit their website:
hitps://Mww.getstreamiing.comy

Newsletter 9



Please send your district news releases lo
stan_caldweli@comcast net o keep us informed of alf
the exciting things your Special District is doing and to
share your news with other districts by having is appear
as an article in the next newsletfer.

Mark your calendars with our future Chapter Meeting Date
“January 27, 2020 ~

The January meeting will be our bi-annual elections of officers.

Plan to come early there will be a meet and greet opportunity
to network, with refreshments available.

@ Meeting begins at 10:00 AM

We will meet at the Central Contra Costa Sanitary District Collection System Operations building (CSO)
located at: 1250 Springbrook Road in Walnut Creek, Ca.

We suggest you review a map for precise directions.

From I-680 Southbound

Follow 1-680 South to Olympic Blvd in Walnut Creek, turn left at bottom of the ramp.
Continue on Olympic Blvd.

Take Alpine Rd on the left, and left on Mt Diablo Blvd

Turn right onto Camino Diablo then right onto Springbrook Rd

From I-680 Northbound

Follow 1-680 N to Olympic Blvd in Walnut Creek.

Take the State Route 24/Olympic Bivd exit from 1-680 N

Use the right lane to take the State Route 24/Olympic Blvd exit toward Oakland/Lafayette
Take Alpine Rd, Mt Diablo Blvd and Camino Diablo to Springbrook Rd

Contra Costa Special Districts Association
C/o Central Contra Costa Sanitary District
5019 Imhoff Place
Martinez, CA 94553

Central Contra Costa Sanitary District contact Suzette Crayton Email: scrayton@centralsan.org
Stanley Caldwell - President & Newsletter Editor - Email; stan_caldwell@comcast.net

Edward Duarte - Vice President - Email; duarte@dsrsd.com

Susan Morgan - Member at Large email: smorgan@equilytics.com

Bert Michalczyk Treasurer - Email; feedscourt@comcast.net

California Special Districts Association
1112 “I” Street, Suite 200, Sacramento, CA 95814 877.924.2732

Our chapter has its own dedicated web site
niips://contracostasda.specialdistrict.org/

CQur chapler web page is powered by Streamiine. Streamling is the host and creator of the web page. We thank them
and appreciate the services they provide our chapler.

Nesletter 0 7



